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Dear Sir/Madam: 

Attached is the 1999 Annual Financial Report for PECO Energy Company, operator of Peach 
Bottom Atomic Station, Units 2 & 3, and Limerick Generating Station, Units I & 2. This Annual 
Report contains the annual financial statements for 1999. This information is being submitted in 
accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.71 (b) and 10 CFR 50.4.  

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours, 

J. A. Hutton 
Director - Licensing 

Attachment 

cc: H. J. Miller, Administration, Region I, USNRC 
A. L. Burritt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS 
A. C. McMurtray, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, PBAPS
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"We are relentless," he said.
Scenes from life at PECO Energy.
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Productivity continues to climi 
Company, we're doing more and 
and fewer people.

b. All across the II N-4 
more with fewer

Y2K readiness was completed for 97% of our systems 
by June, and the remaining 3% by November 1st.  
Performance on January 1, 2000 wias perfect.
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Emerging as a national player.

said. "We haven't served that
I should have known better. The moment the elevator doors 

opened on the 26th floor of PECO Energy's corporate headquarters, 

I realized that this was not the sleepy company the phrase 

"Philadelphia utility" suggests. My guide and I dodged people 

moving at mission-critical speed through the hallways as 

we made our way to the kitchen.  

"Oh yeah," she said while I filled a mug with the strong 

stuff, "Things have really changed here. When deregulation 

kicked in. we didn't hear anyone say 'go plan.' We heard 'go do.'" 

That's certainly the story of 1999 all around PECO Energy: 

Action. Just in our coffee klatch, my guide counted off an 

impressive list of accomplishments.  

Putting together five deals to purchase nuclear generating 

plants, moving the Company closer to its vision of becoming the 

world's leading provider of clean energy.  

Setting a world record for refueling and replacing 2,500 tons 

of turbine equipment at the Limerick Generating Station.  

Creating a nationwide infrastructure services company with 

$600 million in revenue, through six major acquisitions in just 

10 months.  

Growing two telecom businesses at rates well ahead of plan ---

with descriptions like "doubling" and "quadrupling." 

Facing a competitive retail electric power market for the first

Responding to the demands of 19 major storms, including 

Hurricane Floyd, the second-worst storm in PECO Energy history.  

Delivering record wholesale volumes during the nationwide 

heat wave, while maintaining a 100% deliverability record and 

enjoying the best financial performance ever in the wholesale 

power marketing business.  

And, through it all, continuing to contribute heavily to the 

economic, cultural and social life of the Philadelphia region.  

She hadn't yet even mentioned the announcement of a 

merger with Unicom that will put the new company in the top 

tier of national energy companies.  

I was no longer thirsty by this time. I was breathless.  

My guide noted, with typical PECO understatement, "We 

proved to ourselves and, I hope, to the industry that 

wevn execute." 

e industry has noticed. And the accolades are showering 

down on this wide-awake company, including designation 

as "Utility of the Year" by Electric Light & Power, one of the 

industry's oldest and most respected publications.  

And the people of PECO Energy have achieved all of this 

while remaining focused on the things that really count not 

only their strategies and goals, but their values. Here's a perfect 

demonstration: PECO Energy's 1999 safety record was among

time, and outperforming the entrepreneurs. the best in the Company's history.
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Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Extraordinary Items (Net of taxes) 

Earnings Applicable to Common Stock (After Extraordinary Items) 

Earnings Applicable to Common Stock (Before Extraordinar Items) 
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Cash Dividends Paid Per Common Share 
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Book Value Per Common Share
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$ (36,572) 
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1998 % Change
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Exelon Infrastructure Services was awarded 
a SiO million contract to restore the gas system 
in the city of Atlanta.  

In 2000, PECO Energy will face deregulation of a 
natural gas supply for its 400.000 customers, putting 
Pennsylvania on the leading edge of customer choice 
in both electric and gas.



[ lelio shareholders: 
What a year it's been for PECO Energy Company. We have 

brought about more change and achieved more growth in 1999 

than ever before in the history of the Company.  

Our 1999 financial results represent an industry-leading 

17% growth in earnings per share - more than double the 

average of our industry peers. I think perhaps the most 

remarkable aspect of our record earnings is that we managed 

this accomplishment in the same year that we provided our 

customers with a $280 million rate reduction and opened our 

business to competition. These financial results are a testament 

to our commitment to our strategy, and our unrelenting drive 

for finding new ways to create value for you, our shareholders.  

As you read through this report, you will see the giant strides 

we have taken. You'll come to understand that 1999 was a 

watershed that redefined us as a company. Changes taking place 

in the industry and at PECO Energy have certainly awakened our 

competitive spirit and are driving us to do more at a faster pace.  

The rewards of superior performance.  

I am very proud of what we achieved in 1999, including: 

"* Exceeding our generation acquisition goals by reaching 

agreements to purchase four more nuclear power plants.  

"* Setting nuclear industry world records for refueling and 

turbine replacement outages.  

"* Surviving and thriving in the newly competitive retail 

marketplace.

"* Weathering the second-worst storm in our Company's history, 

and providing extraordinary storm response and restoration.  

"* Issuing $4 billion in AAA-rated, asset-backed transition bonds, 

enabling us to repurchase $1.7 billion in common stock and 

to retire $2.3 billion in higher-cost debt.  

"* Creating a $600 million infrastructure services business.  

"* Building on our stellar reputation in the wholesale power 

markets for 100% delivery, 100% of the time.  

"* And most significantly, achieving a merger agreement with 

Chicago-based Unicorn Corporation, which expands and 

accelerates our growth strategy.  

I am indebted to our employees, whose dedication made it all 

happen. I am grateful to the Board of Directors, who had the vision 

and courage to lead the Company in our pursuit and implementation 

of an aggressive and sometimes contrarian strategy. And I am 

immensely pleased that the industry has acknowledged and 

rewarded our ability to execute. In fact, Electric Light & Power, a 

major industry trade journal, named us the 1999 Utility of the Year.  

During 1999, the stock market did not reward us in the 

same spirit. The utility index declined more than 20% in 1999, 

as investors rushed to the technology sector. We suffered 

along with the other utilities, and we were further impacted by 

the market's early response to our merger announcement.  

Fortunately, as Wall Street had time to analyze the merger and 

its potential, our stock recovered. As of the date of this letter, 

our price is up about 13% since the beginning of the year.



For the third time in three 
years PECO Energy employees 

recognized the value of their 
relationship with the Company 
and voted overwhelmingly 

to remain union-free.

PECO Energy's two nuclear 
units at Peach Bottom turned in a 

tremendous performance 
the best business year ever, 

based on its capacity factor, 

production costs, and safety.
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Adding more than 3000 megawatts.
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Duncan Hawthorne is such a perpetual motion machine that 

I could only corner him by phone, hours before another flight 

He's the Vice President, Nuclear Acquisitions for AmerGen, 

a joint veRture between British Energy and PECO Energy for 

the purchase and operation Of nuclear plants 

"It's been a wild ride," he told me. "We negotiated three 

consecutive deals in a six-week period. And we put together 

five for the year when wed only expected to do two!' 

The first deal of the year was a perfect illustration of AmerGen's 

strengths. The Clinton Nuclear Power Station in Illinois had been 

shut down by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for two 

years, costing its owners $16 million per month in maintenance, 

plus replacement power costs. In April, AmerGen agreed to 

purchase it for about 4% of its cost to build, but they assumed 

all the risk of restarting it 

If they had not restarted Clinton, the impact would have been 

felt all over: mounting maintenance costs for PECO Energy and 

British Energy, a hole in the Midwest power pool, and a huge 

blow to the integrity of the nuclear industry "But this business 

is about believing that we have the skills and resources to do 

things no one else can do and proving it," Duncan noted.  

Prove it, they did. PECO Energy and British Energy secured 

the fastest regulatory approval for restart in NRC history. And 

had Clinton operating at full power by June I in time to 

take profitable advantage of the hot summer. If's been running 

at 100% ever since
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Although the utility sector has significantly Linder performed 

the broader market for the last year, my view is that utilities 

that differentiate themselves from the "pack" will find favor 

in the eyes of investors again My intention is to make RECO 

Energy Company the most attractive investment for the widest 

variety of market segments, by executing our strategy, achieving 

industry-leading growth rates and consistently delivering results 

that exceed expectations

The new company that we are creating through our merger with 

Unicorn will clearly set us apart from the "pack," and promises 

to establish Exelon Corporation as an industry leader. We 

expect the merger transaction to be completed in the fall of 

2000. When Exelon emerges we will have approximately 5 million 

customers, almost 22,000 MW of generation and projected annual 

revenue of more than $12 billion Exelon will clearly be one of 

the largest energy companies in the United States 

As a shareholder, you'll benefit tremendously fro ii the creation 

of Exelon Corporation through 

A planned 69% increase in the annual dividend paid to iEGO 

Energy shareholders 

$2.0 billion in capital returned to shareholders of the 

two companies.

A business plan that projects at least 10% average annual 

growth in earnings per share.

And, a combined management team that has proven its 

commitment to shareholder value.  

Our decision to merge with Unicorn reflects our firm belief 

that, in the increasingly comn petitive energy marketplace a 

stand-alone, regional utility company would be at a significant 

disadvantage Success in the future will require the scale.  

scope and financial resources that this merger will provide us 

For PECO Energy, finding a partner was inevitable, and I am 

delighted to have found a partner that shares our commitment 

to shareholders, our drive for results and our appetite for change.

As you read on about some of the most exciting highlights 

of 1999. I think you'll come to understand what I mean when 

I say that we are relentless Relentless about safetg. Relentless 

about performance Relentless about customers Relentless 

about shareholder value 

The past year ranks as the highlight of my career to date 

But the year 2000 and beyond is where my focus is now 

on inspiring Exelon Corporation to redefine "relentless."

Corbin A McA~eil Jr 
PEGO Energy Cornpay Chaiii an 

Pre ident and Chref ELecuLie Offiner 

February 29 2000
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Creating value in the telecom business.
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The first question I asked Exelon Communications two key 

business leaders was, *'ow did an energy company get into 

the phone business?" 

Jim Morozzi, Director of PECO Energys wireless phone business 

answered first. "Actually, we got into the telecommunications 

business by being recognized experts in installing utility 

infrastructure.! Exelon Communications has established two 

joint ventures the first with AT&T Wireless for digital PCS 

service in the Philadelphia area: and the second with Adelphia 

Business Solutions for fiber optic local exchange carrier service 

In each of these joint ventures PECO Energys role is to provide 

the infrastructure for the technology laying the fiber in 

the ground and building the cell towers The partners provide 

the marketing and customer service for the businesses.  

Our infrastructure capability, combined with the branding 

and marketing power of our partners was just too powerful 

and promising to pass up." added Nick Stathes, Exelot 

Communications business leader for the PECO Adelphia tplecom 

business. 'A lot of other energy companies have failed in 

their te[ecoMmunications ventures because they thought they 

could do it alone We're smart enough to recognize that finding 

a complementary partner is the key to long term success 

in the telecomnunications arena," Stathes added 

"We're already the largest network of its kind in Pennsylvania, 

we're expanding into New Jersey, and exploring new joint ventures 

for nationwide connectivity," said Stathes.
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"Failure was not an option," recalled Brian Crowe, the Director of 

Customer Choice Implementation, as he reflected on the challenge 

of preparing for electric competition in Pennsylvania 

"In the new world of electric choice, our role as the distribution 

company meant that we had to create a highly sophisticated 

system that would enable new competitors to fully interface 

with our customer billing and metering systems," he explained.  

"We had to record the meter readings, transfer those readings 

to 30 different suppliers, receive their billing information, 

generate timely and accurate bills for their 250,000 customers.  

and then make sure that the customers receive them And we 

had to make it work seamlessly for our customers." 

For sure, all eyes were on the Pennsylvania utilities to 

see how they were going to handle the challenges of a newly 

competitive industry "One thing that I always had in the 

back of my mind," Crowe said, "was that the Company was 

aggressively pursuing growth in many areas, and any problem 

in implementing choice would have had regulators saying, 

They can't even handle Customer Choice.'" 

"I am very proud of what we accomplished here," said 

Brian. "and we own this success We built these systems and 

created these processes from the ground up with our own 

people The biggest compliments are the calls from utility 

companies all around the country asking for our help as 

they prepare for competition in their state.'
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Restoring power to 412,000 after Hurricane Floyd.

"Once you get the crews rockin' and rollin' 
your 16-hour shift goes by in a flash, 
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Tie PECO Energy team placed 31st out of 226 teams 
In the fInals of the Lineman Rodeo, an international 

skils and safety competition for linemen.  

Productivity is on the rise at PECO Energy, due in 

yart t. the empowerment of cross-functional teams.  

These earrs are improving age-old processes and 

finiding new ways to reduce costs.
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Moving the community into the future of business.
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"Connections that s a word that has always described what we do 

We put the right people together to bring companies and new jobs to 

the region. But today, it's more than human connections its wired 

connections . . as in 'wired buildings '" That's how Greg Byrnes, 

PECO Energy's Director of Economic and Business Development.  

began my education about a highly promising addition to PECO 

Energy's economic and business development initiative.  

The concept is that the city needs office space that has the 

infrastructure for heaw-duty e-commerce Such buildings will 

allow "dot conY' entrepreneurs to start businesses with far less 

investment than setting up and running their own infrastructure 

would require. Think of such buildings as incubators for the next 

Amazon corn or the next Microsoft 

PECO Energy has been a leader in promoting development 

of such projects, because the potential is so great The area 

has everything that's needed There are larger, older buildings, 

undergoing rehabilitation. There's a robust business community 

that sees real benefits from getting "connected." And there's 

powerfLil infrastructure capability, including the PECO Adel plia 

fiber business, as well as Exelon Infrastructure Services 

It's taking hold now PECO Energy has been instrumental 

in the creation of Philadelphia's first major wired building 

a million square feet with access to diverse fiber telecom links 

The building houses 350.000 square feet of space dedicated 

to incubation of e commerce businesses And by the way 

it will create at least 1,500 jobs and generate approximately 

$4 miliion a year in revenue for PESO Energy.
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or-Picking up the pace in 2000.
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"The kind of thinking that brought us to the merger with 

Unicorn bold, flexible opportunistic will make the new 

Exelon work," Chief Integration Officer Michael Egan told me.  

The merger highlights the companies complementary 

strategies power generation for PECO Energy and distribution 

for Unicorn. Even the unregulated business strengths are 

unduplicated, bringing greater diversity and strength to the 

new company. Unicorn Chairman and CEO John Rowe has 

put it succinctly: 'These two companies need each other in 

order to grow They would be successful alone, but together 

they will be great.' 

Financially, the merger will be accretive across the board 

in cash flow, earnings, and earnings growth with significant 

potential for revenue growth in the wholesale power market 

and the other unregulated businesses And, as one of the largest 

utilities in the United States, Exelon will have the economies 

of scale that are needed in this fast evolving industry.  

The strategic advantages are there The financial benefits 

are there The real challenge is a human one. As Michael puts 

it "The soft stuff is the hard stuff" 

Exelon is bringing together two different cultures But they 

are two cultures with a single vision. I'm no cheerleader,' 

Michael told me, "but this is a tremendous opportunity to have 

an impact on the history of our industry With an aggressive 

schedule and solid, short term business goals as a focus, the 

people of Exelon will come together to make it happen."
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

On September 22, 1999, the Company and Unicom Corporation 

(Unicom) entered into an Agreement and Plan of Exchange and 

Merger providing for a merger of equals. On January 7, 2000, 

the Agreement and Plan of Exchange and Merger was amended 

and restated (Merger Agreement). The Merger Agreement 

has been approved by both companies' Boards of Directors.  

The transaction will be accounted for as a purchase with the 

Company as acquiror.  
The Merger Agreement provides for (a) the exchange of 

each share of outstanding common stock, no par value, of the 

Company for one share of common stock of the new company, 

Exelon Corporation (Exelon) (Share Exchange) and (b) the merger 

of Unicorn with and into Exelon (Merger and together with the 

Share Exchange, Merger Transaction). In the Merger, each share 

of the outstanding common stock, no par value, of Unicom will 

be converted into 0.875 shares of common stock of Exelon plus 

$3.00 in cash. In the Merger Agreement, the Company and Unicorn 

agree to repurchase approximately $1.5 billion of common stock 

prior to the closing of the Merger with Unicom to repurchase 

approximately $1.0 billion of its common stock, and the Company 

to repurchase approximately $500 million of its common stock.  

As a result of the Share Exchange, the Company will become 

a wholly owned subsidiary of Exelon. As a result of the Merger, 

Unicom will cease to exist and its subsidiaries, including 

Commonwealth Edison Company, an Illinois corporation (CoinEd), 

will become subsidiaries of Exelon. Following the Merger 

Transaction, Exelon will be a holding company with two principal 

utility subsidiaries, ComEd and the Company.  

The Merger Transaction is conditioned, among other things, 

upon the approvals of the common shareholders of both 

companies and the approval of certain regulatory agencies.  

The companies have filed an application with the Securities 

and Exchange Commission (SEC) to register Exelon as a holding 

company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935.  

The Company is engaged principally in the production, 

purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity to 

resiidential, commercial, industrial and wholesale customers and 

the distribution and sale of natural gas to residential, commercial 

and industrial customers. Pursuant to the Pennsylvania Electricity 

Generation Customer Choice and Competition Act (Competition 

Act), the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has required the 

unbundling of retail electric services in Pennsylvania into separate 

generation, transmission and distribution services with open

retail competition for generation services. Since the commence
ment of deregulation in 1999, the Company serves as the local 

distribution company providing electric distribution services 

in its franchised service territory in southeastern Pennsylvania 

and bundled electric service to customers who do not choose 

an alternate electric generation supplier. The Company engages in 

the wholesale marketing of electricity on a national basis. Through 

its Exelon Energy division, the Company is a competitive generation 

supplier offering competitive energy supply to customers 

throughout Pennsylvania. The Company's infrastructure services 

subsidiary, Exelon Infrastructure Services, Inc. (EIS), provides 

utility infrastructure services to customers in several regions 

of the United States. The Company owns a 50% interest in 

AmerGen Energy Company, LLC (AmerGen), a joint venture with 

British Energy, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of British Energy plc 

(British Energy), to acquire and operate nuclear generating 

facilities. The Company also participates in joint ventures 

which provide telecommunications services in the Philadelphia 

metropolitan region.  

At December 31, 1997, the Company determined that 

its electric generation business no longer met the criteria of 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, 

"Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." 

In connection with the discontinuance of SFAS No. 71, the 

Company performed a market value analysis of its generation 

assets and wrote off $1.8 billion (net of income taxes) of 

unrecoverable electric plant costs and regulatory assets.  

See Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

In May 1998, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

(PUC) entered an Opinion and Order (Final Restructuring Order) 

approving a joint petition and settlement of the Company's 

restructuring case. Under the Final Restructuring Order, the 

Company received approval to recover stranded costs of $5.3 

billion over 12 years beginning January 1, 1999 with a return 

on the unamortized balance of 10.75%. The Final Restructuring 

Order provides for the phase-in of customer choice of electric 

generation supplier (EGS) for all customers: one-third of the 

peak load of each customer class on January 1, 1999; one-third 

on January 2, 1999; and the remaining one-third on January 1, 

2000. The Final Restructuring Order called for an across-the

board retail electric rate reduction of 8% in 1999. This rate 

reduction decreased to 6% in 2000. At December 31, 1999, 

approximately 17% of the Company's residential load, 39% of 

its commercial load and 59% of its industrial load were purchasing 
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generation service from an alternative EGS. As of that date, 
Exelon Energy, the Company's alternative EGS, was providing 
electric generation service to approximately 134,000 business 
and residential customers located throughout Pennsylvania.  
See Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

On March 25, 1999, PECO Energy Transition Trust (PETR), 
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, issued $4 billion 
of PElT Transition Bonds (Transition Bonds) to securitize a 
portion of the Company's stranded cost recovery. In accordance 
with the terms of the Competition Act, the Company has utilized 
the proceeds from the issuance of the Transition Bonds principally 
to reduce stranded costs including related capitalization.  

The Company expects that competition for both retail and 
wholesale generation services will substantially affect its future 
results of operations. See "Management's Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Outlook." 

Resuits of Operailons 
The Company's Consolidated Statements of Income for 1998 
and 1997 reflect the reclassification of the results of operations 
of the Company's non-regulated retail energy supplier, Exelon 
Energy, from Other Income and Deductions.  

In 1999, the Company completed the redesign of its internal 
reporting structure to separate its distribution, generation, and 
ventures operations into business units and provide financial 
and operational data on the same basis to senior management.  
The Company's distribution business unit consists of its regulated 
operations including electric transmission and distribution 
services, retail sales of generation services and retail gas sales 
and services. The Company's generation business unit consists 
of its generation assets, its power marketing group, its unregu
lated retail energy supplier and its investment in AmerGen. The 
Company's ventures business unit consists of its infrastructure 
services business, its telecommunications equity investments 
and other investments. General corporate expenses include the 
cost of executive management, corporate accounting and finance, 
information technology, risk management, human resources, 
and legal functions and employee benefits.  

In the fourth quarter of 1999, EIS acquired six infrastructure 
services companies. EIS, formed in the second quarter of 1999, 
provides infrastructure services including infrastructure construction, 
operation management and maintenance services to owners of 
electric, gas and telecommunications systems, including industrial 
and commercial customers, utilities and municipalities.  
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Significant Operating Items 
Revenue and Expense 
Items as a Percentage 
of Operating Revenue 

1099 1998 1997 
89% 92% 90% Electric 
9% 8% 10% Gas 
2% -% -% Infrastructure Services 

100% 100% 100% Total Operating Revenues 
39% 34% 28% Fuel and Energy Interchange 
25% 22% 31% Operating and Maintenance 

Early Retirement and 
-% 2% --% Separation Programs 

4% 12% 13% Depreciation and Amortization 
5% 5% 7% Taxes Other Than Income 

73% 75% _ 79% Total Operating Expenses 
2_7% 25% _21% Operating Income 
(8%) (7%) (8%) Interest Charges 

Equity in Losses of Telecom
(1%) (1%) -A% munications Investments 

-- % (1%) 1% Other Income and Deductions 
Income Before Income Taxes 

18% 16% 14% and Extraordinary Item 
7% 6% 6% Income Taxes 

Income Before 
11% 10% 8% Extraordinary Item

Percentage 
Dollar Changes 

1999- 1998
1998 1997 

--% 16% 
11% (4%) 

100% -% 
3% 14% 

19% 39% 
22% (20%) 

(100%) 100% 
(63%) 11% 

(6%) (10%) 
1% 10% 

10% 28% 
15% (6%) 

(30%) 283% 
188% (217%)

15% 
12%

16% 58%

35% 
9%

Year Ended December 31, 1999 
Compared To Year Ended December 3]. 1998 
Operating Revenues Electric revenues increased $17 million to 
$4,847 million in 1999. The increase was primarily attributable 
to higher revenues from the generation business unit of $589 
million, partially offset by lower revenues from the distribution 
business unit of $572 million.  

The increase from the generation business unit was attributable 
to $473 million from increased volume in Pennsylvania as a 
result of the sale of competitive electric generation services by 
Exelon Energy, increased wholesale revenues of $133 million 
from the marketing of excess generation capacity as a result 
of retail competition and revenues of $99 million from the sale of 
generation from Clinton Nuclear Power Station (Clinton) to Illinois 
Power (IP), partially offset by the inclusion of $116 million of PJM 
Interconnection, L.L.C. (PJM) network transmission service revenue 
in 1998. The decrease from the distribution business unit was 
primarily attributable to lower volume associated with the effects 
of retail competition of $508 million and $278 million related to 
the 8% across-the-board rate reduction mandated by the Final
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Restructuring Order. These decreases were partially offset by 
$149 million of PJM network transmission service revenue and 
$59 million related to higher volume as a result of weather 

conditions as compared to 1998. PJM network transmission service 
revenues and charges which commenced April 1, 1998 were 
recorded in the generation business unit in 1998 but are being 
recognized by the distribution business unit in 1999 as a result 

of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) approval 
of the PJM Regional Transmission Owners' rate case settlements.  

Stranded cost recovery is included in the Company's retail electric 
rates beginning January 1, 1999.  

Under its Amended Management Agreement with IP, effective 
April 1, 1999, the Company was responsible for the payment 
of all direct operating and maintenance (O&M) costs and direct 
capital costs incurred by IP and allocable to the operation 
of Clinton. These costs are reflected in the Company's O&M 

expenses. IP was responsible for fuel and indirect costs such as 
pension benefits, payroll taxes and property taxes. Following 
the restart of Clinton on June 2, 1999, and through December 15, 
1999, the Company agreed to sell 80% of the output of Clinton 
to IP. The remaining output was sold by the Company in the 
wholesale market. Under a separate agreement with the Company, 

British Energy agreed to share 50% of the costs and revenues 
associated with the Amended Management Agreement. Effective 
December 15, 1999, AmerGen acquired Clinton. Accordingly, the 
results of operations of Clinton have been accounted for under 

the equity method of accounting in the Company's Consolidated 
Statements of Income since the acquisition date.  

Gas revenues increased $48 million, or 11%, to $481 million in 
1999 primarily as a result of higher revenues from the distribution 
business unit of $50 million. The increase in the distribution 

business unit was primarily attributable to increased volume as 
a result of weather conditions of $27 million and increased volume 
from new and existing customers of $20 million as compared to 

1998. This increase was partially offset by lower revenues from 

the generation business unit of $2 million, primarily attributable 
to lower volume from existing customers of Exelon Energy.  

Infrastructure services revenues increased $109 million 
as a result of growth from the EIS acquisitions in 1999.  

Fuel and Energy Interchange Expense Fuel and energy inter
change expense increased $349 million, or 19%, to $2,145 million 
in 1999. The increase was attributable to higher fuel and energy 
interchange expenses associated with the distribution business unit 

of $187 million and the generation business unit of $162 million.

The increase from the distribution business unit was attrib
utable to $98 million of PJM network transmission service charges, 
$51 million of purchases in the spot market and $38 million of 
additional volume as a result of weather conditions. The increase 
from the generation business unit was primarily attributable 
to $565 million related to increased volume from Exelon Energy 
sales and a $36 million reserve related to the Massachusetts 
Health and Education Authority (HEFA) contract as a result 
of higher than anticipated cost of supply in the New England 
power pool. These increases were partially offset by $277 million 
of fuel savings from wholesale operations as a result of lower 
volume and efficient operation of the Company's generating assets, 
the inclusion of PJM network transmission service charges of 
$116 million in 1998, and the reversal of $27 million in reserves 
associated with the Grays Ferry Cogeneration Partnership (Grays 
Ferry) in connection with the final settlement of litigation and 
expected prices of electricity over the remaining life of the power 
purchase agreements. In addition, the Company experienced 
$19 million of fuel savings associated with the full return to service 
of Salem Generating Station (Salem) in April 1998 which decreased 
the need to purchase power to replace the output from these units.  

As a percentage of revenue, fuel and energy interchange 
expense was 39% as compared to 34% in 1998. The increase 
was primarily attributable to reduced margins resulting from 
retail competition for generation services.  

Operating and Maintenance Expense O&M expense, exclusive 
of the Early Retirement and Separation charge of $124 million 
incurred in 1998, increased $249 million, or 22%, to $1,384 
million in 1999. As a percentage of revenue, O&M expense 
was 25% as compared to 22% in 1998. The increase in O&M 
expense was attributable to higher O&M expenses associated 
with the generation business unit of $112 million, the ventures 
business unit of $109 million and corporate of $28 million.  

The increase from the generation business was primarily 
a result of $70 million related to Clinton, $24 million related 
to the growth of Exelon Energy, $13 million of charges related 
to the abandonment of two information systems implementations, 
$10 million associated with the Salem inventory write-off for 
excess and obsolete inventory, and $7 million related to the 
true-up of 1998 reimbursement of joint-owner expenses. These 
decreases were partially offset by $10 million of lower O&M 
expenses as a result of the full return to service of Salem in 
April 1998. The increase from the ventures business unit was
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related to the infrastructure services business. In addition, the 
Company incurred additional corporate costs including $15 million 
associated with Year 2000 (Y2K) remediation expenditures, 
$11 million of compensation expense and $9 million related to 
nuclear property insurance, partially offset by $17 million of 
lower pension and post-retirement benefit expense primarily as 
a result of the performance of the investments in the Company's 
pension plan. The distribution business unit's O&M expenses 
were consistent with the prior year and included $11 million 
of additional expenses related to restoration activities as a 
result of Hurricane Floyd which were offset by lower electric 
transmission and distribution expenses.  

Depreciation and Amortization Expense Depreciation and 
amortization expense decreased $406 million, or 63%, to 
$237 million in 1999. As a percentage of revenue, depreciation 
and amortization expense was 4% as compared to 12% in 
1998. The decrease in depreciation and amortization expense 
was associated with the December 1997 restructuring charge 
through which the Company wrote down a significant portion 
of its generating plant and regulatory assets. In connection with 
this restructuring charge, the Company reduced generation
related assets by $8.4 billion, established a regulatory asset, 
Deferred Generation Costs Recoverable in Current Rates of 
$424 million, which was fully amortized in 1998, and established 
an additional regulatory asset, Competitive Transition Charge 
(CTC) of $5.3 billion, which will begin to be amortized in 2000 
in accordance with the terms of the Final Restructuring Order.  

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes other than income decreased 
$18 million, or 6%, to $262 million in 1999. As a percentage 
of revenue, taxes other than income were 5%, which was 
consistent with 1998. The decrease in taxes other than income 
was primarily attributable to a $34 million credit related to an 
adjustment of the Company's Pennsylvania capital stock tax 
base as a result of the 1997 restructuring charge, partially 
offset by an increase of $17 million in real estate taxes as a 
result of changes in tax laws for utility property in Pennsylvania.  

Interest Charges Interest charges consist of interest expense, 
distributions on Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable 
Preferred Securities of a Partnership (COMRPS) and Allowance 
for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC). Interest charges 
increased $55 million, or 15%, to $413 million in 1999. As a 
percentage of revenue, interest charges were 8% as compared

to 7% in 1998. The increase in interest charges was primarily 
attributable to interest on the Transition Bonds of $179 million, 
partially offset by a $98 million reduction in interest charges 
resulting from the use of Transition Bond proceeds to repay 
long-term debt and COMRPS. In addition, the Company's ongoing 
program to reduce or refinance higher cost, long-term debt 
reduced interest charges by $26 million.  

Equity in Losses of Telecommunications Investments Equity in 
losses of telecommunications investments decreased $17 million 
or 30%, to $38 million in 1999. The lower losses are attributable 
to customer base growth for each of the Company's telecommu
nications joint ventures.  

Other Income and Deductions Other income and deductions, 
excluding interest charges and equity in losses of telecommuni
cations investments, increased $40 million, or 188%, to income 
of $19 million in 1999 as compared to a loss of $21 million in 
1998. The increase in other income and deductions was primarily 
attributable to $28 million of interest income earned on the unused 
portion of the Transition Bond proceeds prior to application, 
$14 million of gain on the sale of assets, a $10 million donation 
to a City of Philadelphia street lighting project in 1998 and a 
$7 million write-off of a non-regulated business venture in 1998.  
These increases were partially offset by a $15 million write-off 
of the investment in Grays Ferry in connection with the settlement 
of litigation.  

Income Taxes The effective tax rate was 36.6% in 1999 as 
compared to 37.5% in 1998. The decrease in the effective tax 
rate was primarily attributable to an income tax benefit of 
approximately $11 million related to the favorable resolution 
of certain outstanding issues in connection with the settlement 
of an Internal Revenue Service audit and tax benefits associated 
with the implementation of state tax planning strategies, 
partially offset by the non-recognition for state income tax 
purposes of certain operating losses.  

Extraordinary Items In 1999, the Company incurred extraordinary 
charges aggregating $62 million ($37 million, net of tax) related 
to prepayment premiums and the write-off of unamortized debt 
costs associated with the repayment of $811 million of First 
Mortgage Bonds with a portion of the Transition Bond proceeds 
and the refinancing of $156 million of pollution control notes.
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In 1998, the Company incurred extraordinary charges 

aggregating $33 million ($20 million, net of tax) related to 

prepayment premiums and the write-off of unamortized debt 

costs associated with the repayment of $525 million of First 

Mortgage Bonds.  

Preferred Stock Dividends Preferred stock dividends decreased 

$1 million or 7%, to $12 million in 1999. The decrease was 

attributable to the retirement of $37 million of preferred stock 

in August 1999 with a portion of the Transaction Bond proceeds.  

Earnings Earnings applicable to common stock increased 
$71 million, or 14%, to $570 million in 1999. Earnings per 

average common share increased $0.67 per share or 30%, to 
$2.91 per share in 1999, reflecting the increase in net income 

and a decrease in the weighted average shares of common 
stock outstanding as a result of the repurchase of approximately 

44.1 million shares with a portion of the Transition Bond proceeds.  

Operating Revenues Electric revenues increased $680 million, 

or 16%, to $4,830 million in 1998. The increase was attributable 
to higher revenues from the generation business unit of $682 

million, partially offset by lower revenues from the distribution 
business unit of $2 million.  

The increase from the generation business unit was primarily 

attributable to increased wholesale revenues of $663 million as 

a result of higher volume attributable to more favorable weather 

and market conditions and revenues associated with the pilot 

program for retail competition of $19 million which commenced 

in 1998. The decrease from the distribution business unit was 

primarily attributable to a greater portion of its volume being 

derived from customers in lower rate classes of $57 million, 

partially offset by increased volume as a result of weather 

conditions of $55 million.  
Gas revenues decreased $18 million, or 4%, to $433 million 

in 1998. The decrease was attributable to lower revenues from the 

distribution business unit of $52 million, partially offset by higher 

revenues from the generation business unit of $34 million.  

The decrease from the distribution unit was primarily attrib

utable to lower volume as a result of less favorable weather 

conditions of $47 million and lower volume from existing customers 

of $5 million. The increase from the generation business unit 

was attributable to gas revenues from gas deregulation pilot 

program outside of Pennsylvania of $34 million.

Fuel and Energy Interchange Expense Fuel and energy inter
change expense increased $506 million, or 39%, to $1,796 million 

in 1998. The increase was attributable to higher fuel and energy 

interchange expenses associated with the generation business unit 

of $532 million, partially offset by lower fuel and energy interchange 
expenses from the distribution business unit of $26 million.  

The increase from the generation business unit was attrib

utable to increased volume from wholesale operations of $608 

million and additional fuel expense related to the pilot program 

for retail competition of $44 million, partially offset by fuel 
savings of $120 million associated with the full return to service 

of Salem in April 1998 which decreased the need to purchase 

power to replace the output from these units. The decrease from 

the distribution business unit was primarily attributable to lower 

gas volume associated with less favorable weather conditions.  
As a percentage of revenue, fuel and energy interchange 

expenses were 34% as compared to 28% in 1997. The increase 
was primarily attributable to increased energy interchange 

purchases to support increased wholesale volume.  

Operating and Maintenance Expense Exclusive of certain 

one-time charges totaling $187 million that occurred in 1997, 
O&M expense decreased $93 million, or 7%, to $1,135 million 

in 1998. As a percentage of revenue, operating and maintenance 
expenses were 22% as compared to 31% in 1997. The decrease 

in O&M expense was attributable to lower O&M expense 

associated with the distribution business unit of $41 million, 

corporate of $34 million, and the generation business unit of 

$18 million.  
The one-time charges incurred in 1997 consisted of $37 million 

for environmental remediation, $33 million as a result of a change 

in fringe benefit policies relating to sick and vacation time, 
$27 million for joint-owner expenses related to the discontinuance 

of SFAS No. 71, $24 million in workers' compensation claim 

reserves, $21 million for excess and obsolete inventory, $16 million 
for the write-off of information systems development charges in 

accordance with EITF Issue 97-13, "Accounting for Costs Incurred 

in Connection with a Consulting Contract or an Internal Project 

That Combines Business Process Reengineering and Information 

Technology Transformation," $13 million for the write-off of a 

customer service information system and $16 million of other 

reserves including the write-off of appliance sale accounts 

receivable and losses on the sales of real estate.

21



PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The decrease from the distribution business unit was primarily 
the result of lower uncollectible expenses of $28 million as a 
result of the implementation of new collection procedures and 
lower transmission and distribution expenses of $27 million 
as a result of system reliability improvements made in 1997.  
These decreases were partially offset by a $12 million reserve 
for Customer Assistance Program receivables mandated by the 
Final Restructuring Order. The decrease from corporate was 
primarily attributable to lower pension expense of $31 million as 
a result of the performance of the investments in the Company's 
pension plan, lower property insurance expense of $14 million, 
lower post-retirement benefit expense of $14 million as a result 
of the reclassification of these expenses to Deferred Generation 
Costs Recoverable in Current Rates and lower workers' compen
sation expense of $11 million. These decreases were partially 
offset by Y2K remediation expenditures of $15 million. The 
decrease from the generation business unit was primarily 
attributable to the full return to service of Salem which resulted 
in lower restart expenses of $38 million, partially offset by 
increased power marketing expenses of $20 million.  

Early Retirement and Separation Programs In April 1998, the 
Board of Directors authorized the implementation of a retirement 
incentive program and an enhanced severance benefit program.  
The retirement incentive program allowed employees age 50 
and older, who have been designated as excess or who are in 
job classifications facing reduction, to retire from the Company.  
The enhanced severance benefit program provided non-retiring 
excess employees with fewer than ten years of service benefits 
equal to two weeks pay per year of service. Non-retiring excess 
employees with more than ten years of service received benefits 
equal to three weeks pay per year of service.  

In 1998, the Company incurred a charge of $125 million 
($74 million, net of income taxes) for its Early Retirement and 
Separation Program relating to 1,157 employees across the 
Company who were considered excess or were in job classifications 
facing reduction. Of the 1,157 employees, 711 were eligible 
for and agreed to take the retirement incentive program. The 
remaining employees were eligible for the enhanced severance 
benefit program. As of December 31, 1999, 494 employees were 
eligible for and have taken the retirement incentive program and 
433 employees were terminated with the enhanced severance 
benefit program. The remaining employees are scheduled for 
termination through the end of June 2000.

The charge for Early Retirement and Separation Program 
consisted of the following: $121 million for the actuarially 
determined pension and other postretirement benefits costs and 
$4 million for outplacement services costs and the continuation 
of benefits for one year. Approximately $0.8 million of the $125 mil
lion charge was related to the Company's non-utility operations 
and accordingly was recorded in Other Income and Deductions.  
The reserve for separation benefits was approximately $47 million, 
of which $28 million was paid through December 31, 1999.  
The remaining balance of $19 million is expected to be paid 
by June 2000. Retirement benefits of approximately $78 million 
are being paid to the retirees over their lives. All cash payments 
related to the early retirement and severance program are 
expected to be funded through the assets of the Company's 
Service Annuity Plan.  

Depreciation and Amortization Expense Depreciation and 
amortization expense increased $62 million, or 11%, to $643 
million in 1998. As a percentage of revenue, depreciation and 
amortization expense was 12% as compared to 13% in 1997. The 
increase in depreciation and amortization expense was primarily 
associated with the amortization of Deferred Generation Costs 
Recoverable in Current Rates during 1998. Included in this 
amortization were $37 million of charges that were included in 
operating and maintenance expense and interest expense in 1997.  

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes other than income decreased 
$31 million, or 10%, to $280 million in 1998. As a percentage 
of revenue, taxes other than income were 5%, as compared to 
7% in 1997. The decrease in taxes other than income was primarily 
attributable to lower real estate taxes of $14 million, lower gross 
receipts tax of $8 million and lower capital stock tax of $5 million.  

Interest Charges Interest charges decreased $22 million, or 6%, 
to $358 million in 1998. As a percentage of revenue, interest 
charges were 7% as compared to 8% in 1997. The decrease in 
interest charges was primarily attributable to interest savings 
of $18 million from the Company's program to reduce and/or 
refinance higher cost, long-term debt and the discontinuance of 
amortization of the loss on reacquired debt of $16 million related 
to electric generation operations as of December 31, 1997. These 
decreases were partially offset by $11 million of lower AFUDC 
and capitalized interest resulting from fewer projects in the 
construction base in 1998 and the replacement of $62 million 
of preferred stock with COMRPS in the third quarter of 1997.
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Equity in Losses of Telecommunications Investments Equity in 

losses of telecommunications investments increased $40 million 

or 283%, to $54 million in 1998. The increased losses were 

principally attributable to the first full year of service for the 

Company's telecommunications joint ventures in 1998. Both of 

the Company's telecommunications joint ventures commenced 

operations in 1997.  

Other Income and Deductions Other income and deductions, 

excluding interest charges and equity in losses of telecommuni

cations investments, decreased $39 million, or 217% to a loss 

of $21 million in 1998 as compared to a gain of $18 million in 
1997. The decrease in other income and deductions was primarily 

attributable to a $70 million settlement of litigation arising from 
the shutdown of Salem in 1997, a $10 million donation to a City 

of Philadelphia street lighting project and a $7 million write-off of 

a non-regulated business venture. These decreases were partially 

offset by a $14 million settlement of a power purchase agreement, 
$17 million of interest income related to a gross receipts tax 

refund and a $20 million write-off of a telecommunications 

investment in 1997.  

Income Taxes The effective tax rate was 37.5% in 1998 as 

compared to 46.5% in 1997. The decrease in the effective tax 

rate was primarily attributable to the full normalization of 

deferred taxes associated with deregulated generation plant.  

Extraordinary Items In 1998, the Company incurred extra

ordinary charges aggregating $33 million ($20 million, net of tax) 
related to prepayment premiums and the write-off of unamortized 

debt costs associated with the repayment of $525 million of 
First Mortgage Bonds.  

In 1997, the Company recorded an extraordinary charge of 

$3.1 billion ($1.8 billion, net of taxes) for electric generation

related stranded costs that will not be recovered from customers.  

Preferred Stock Dividends Preferred stock dividends decreased 

$4 million or 22%, to $13 million in 1998. The decrease was 
attributable to the replacement of $62 million of preferred stock 

with COMRPS in the third quarter of 1997.  

Earnings Earnings applicable to common stock increased 

$2,013 million to $500 million in 1998. Earnings per average 

common share increased $9.04 per share from a loss of $6.80 

per share in 1997 to income of $2.24 per share in 1998. These 

increases reflect the effects of the restructuring charge incurred 

in 1997 and the increase in income before extraordinary item.

The Company's capital resources are primarily provided by 

internally generated cash flows from utility operations and, 

to the extent necessary, external financing. Capital resources 

are used primarily to fund the Company's capital requirements, 

including investments in new and existing ventures, to repay 

maturing debt and to make preferred and common stock dividend 

payments.  

On March 25, 1999, PETT issued $4 billion of its Transition 

Bonds to securitize a portion of the Company's authorized 

stranded cost recovery. PETF used the $3.95 billion of proceeds 

from the issuance of Transition Bonds to purchase the Intangible 

Transition Property (ITP) from the Company. In accordance with 

the Competition Act, the Company utilized the proceeds from the 
securitization of a portion of its stranded cost recovery principally 

to reduce stranded costs including related capitalization. The 

Company utilized the net proceeds, and interest income earned 

on the net proceeds, to repurchase 44.1 million shares of common 

stock for an aggregate purchase price of $1,705 million and 

$150 million of accounts receivable; to retire: $811 million of 

First Mortgage Bonds, a $400 million term loan, $532 million 

of commercial paper. a $139 million capital lease obligation 

and $37 million of preferred stock; to redeem $221 million of 
COMRPS: and to pay $25 million of debt issuance costs.  

As a result of the issuance of the Transition Bonds and the 

application of the proceeds thereof, at December 31, 1999, 

the Company's capital structure consisted of 21.6% common 
equity; 4.0% preferred stock and COMRPS (which comprised 

1.6% of the Company's total capitalization structure); and 

74.4% long-term debt including Transition Bonds issued by 
PETE (which comprised 64.8% of the Company's long-term debt).  

The weighted average cost of debt and preferred securities 

that have been retired was approximately 7.2%. The additional 

interest expense associated with the Transition Bonds, which 

currently have an effective interest rate of approximately 5.8%, 

is partially offset by the interest savings associated with the 
debt and preferred securities that have been retired. The Company 

currently estimates that the impact of this additional expense, 

combined with the reduction in common equity, will result in 

earnings per share benefits of approximately $0.50 in 2000 as 
compared to $0.28 in 1999.  

The Transition Bonds are solely obligations of PETE, secured 

by the ITP sold by the Company to PETI, but are included in the 

consolidated long-term debt of the Company. Upon issuance of
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the Transition Bonds, a portion of the CTC being collected by the 
Company to recover stranded costs was designated as Intangible 
Transition Charge (ITC). The ITC is an irrevocable non-bypassable, 
usage-based charge that is calculated to allow for the recovery 
of debt service and costs related to the issuance of the Transition 
Bonds. The ITC revenue, as well as all interest expense and 
amortization expense associated with the Transition Bonds, is 
reflected on the Company's Consolidated Statements of Income.  
The combined schedule for amortization of the CTC and ITC 
assets is in accordance with the amortization schedule set forth 
in the Final Restructuring Order.  

On March 16, 2000, the PUC issued an order approving a Joint 
Petition for Full Settlement of PECO Energy Company's Application 
for Issuance of a Qualified Rate Order (QRO) authorizing the 
Company to securitize up to an additional $1 billion of its 
authorized recoverable stranded costs. In accordance with the 
terms of the Joint Petition for Full Settlement, when the QRO 
becomes final and non-appealable, the Company, through its 
distribution business unit, will provide its retail customers with 
rate reductions in the total amount of $60 million beginning on 
January 1, 2001. This rate reduction will be effective for calendar 
year 2001 only and will not be contingent upon the issuance of 
additional transition bonds pursuant to the QRO. The Company 
will use the proceeds from any additional securitization principally 
to reduce stranded costs including related capitalization.  

In January 2000, in connection with the Merger Agreement, 
the Company entered into a forward purchase agreement to 
purchase up to $500 million of its common stock from time 
to time through open-market, privately negotiated and/or other 
types of transactions in conformity with the rules of the SEC.  
This forward purchase agreement can be settled from time 
to time, at the Company's election, on a physical, net share or 
net cash basis. The amount at which these agreements can 
be settled is dependent principally upon the market price of the 
Company's common stock as compared to the forward purchase 
price per share and the number of shares to be settled.  

Cash flows from operations were $888 million in 1999 as 
compared to $1,492 million in 1998 and $1,068 million in 1997.  
The decrease in 1999 was principally attributable to a reduction 
in cash generated by operations of $308 million and changes in 
working capital of $296 million, principally related to accounts 
receivable from unregulated energy sales and the repurchase 
of accounts receivable with a portion of the proceeds from the 
issuance of Transition Bonds.

Cash flows used in investing activities were $885 million 
in 1999 as compared to $521 million in 1998 and $604 million 
in 1997. Expenditures under the Company's construction program 
increased by $76 million to $491 million in 1999. The Company 
acquired six infrastructure services companies for $222 million and 
made investments in and advances to joint ventures of $118 million.  
Net funds invested in other activities in 1999 were $54 million, 
including $29 million for nuclear plant decommissioning trust fund 
contributions, $22 million for costs of removal of retired plant 
and $15 million for other investments, partially offset by proceeds 
from the sale of investments of $12 million.  

Cash flows provided by financing activities were $177 million 
in 1999 as compared to cash flows used in financing activities of 
$956 million in 1998 and $461 million in 1997. Cash flows from 
financing activities in 1999 were primarily attributable to the secu
ritization of stranded cost recovery and the use of related proceeds.  

The Company estimates that it will spend approximately $927 
million for capital expenditures and other investments in 2000.  
Certain facilities under construction and to be constructed may 
require permits and licenses which the Company has no assurance 
will be granted. The Company has commitments to provide AmerGen 
with capital contributions equivalent to 50% of the purchase price of 
any acquisitions AmerGen makes in 2000. As of December 31, 1999, 
the Company expects to make $97 million of capital contributions, 
excluding nuclear fuel, if all of the acquisition agreements that 
AmerGen entered into in 1999 close in 2000. In addition, the 
Company and British Energy have each agreed to provide up to $55 
million to AmerGen at any time for operating expenses. See Note 26 
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. The Company has 
entered into three long-term power purchase agreements with 
Independent Power Producers (IPP) under which the Company makes 
fixed capacity payments to the IPP in return for exclusive rights to 
the energy and capacity of the generating units for a fixed period.  
The terms of the long-term power purchase agreements enable the 
Company to supply the fuel and dispatch energy from the plants.  
The plants are currently being constructed and are scheduled to 
begin operations in 2000, 2001 and 2002, respectively. The Company 
expects to make capacity payments of $18 million in 2000. In 1999, 
the Company entered into a lease for two buildings that will be the 
headquarters for its generation business unit. These buildings are 
being constructed in Kennett Square, Pennsylvania and are antici
pated to be completed on or about June 1, 2000 and September 1, 
2000, respectively. The lease terms are for 20 years with renewal 
options. Estimated lease payments for 2000 are $4 million.
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The Company meets its short-term liquidity requirements 

primarily through the issuance of commercial paper and 

borrowings under bank credit facilities. The Company has a 

$900 million unsecured revolving credit facility with a group of 

banks, which consists of a $450 million 364-day credit agreement 

and a $450 million three-year credit agreement. The Company 

uses the credit facility principally to support its $600 million 

commercial paper program.  

At December 31, 1999, the Company had outstanding 

$163 million of notes payable, $142 million of which were 

commercial paper and $21 million of lines of credit. In addition, 

at December 31, 1999, the Company had available formal and 

informal lines of bank credit aggregating $100 million and 

available revolving credit facilities aggregating $900 million 

which support its commercial paper program. At December 31, 

1999, the Company had no short-term investments.  

The Company is exposed to market risks associated with commodity 

price and supply, interest rates and equity prices.  

Commodity Risk The Company engages in the wholesale and 

retail marketing of electricity, and, accordingly, is exposed to 

risk associated with the price of electricity.  

The Company's wholesale operations include the physical 

delivery and marketing of power obtained through Company

owned generation capacity and long, intermediate and short-term 

contracts. The Company maintains a net positive supply of 

energy and capacity, through Company-owned generation assets 

and power purchase and lease agreements, to protect it from 

the potential operational failure of one of its owned or contracted 

power generating units. These operations have resulted in the 

expansion of the Company's load-servicing capabilities beyond 

its primary operating environment, the PJM control area. A majority 

of the Company's contractual supplies may be economically 

moved into this primary operating environment. The Company 

has also contracted for access to additional generation through 

bilateral long-term power purchase agreements. These agreements 

are firm commitments related to power generation of specific 

generation plants and/or are dispatchable in nature - similar 

to asset ownership. The Company enters into power purchase 

agreements with the objective of obtaining low-cost energy 

supply sources to meet its physical delivery obligations to its 

customers, and generally with the ability to import these supplies 

to PJM to displace more expensive energy supplied by Company-

owned generation assets. The Company has also purchased firm 
transmission rights to ensure that it has reliable transmission 

capacity to physically move its power supplies to meet customer 

delivery needs. The intent and business objective for the use 

of its capital assets and contracts is the same - provide the 

Company with physical power supply to enable it to deliver energy 

to meet customer needs. The Company's principal risk management 

activities focus on management of volume risks (supply and 

transmission) and operational risks (plant or transmission 

outages) consistent with its business philosophy, not price risks.  

The Company does not use financial contracts in its wholesale 

marketing activities and as a matter of business practice does 

not "pair off" or net settle its contracts. All contracts result in 

the delivery and/or receipt of power.  

The Company has entered into bilateral long-term contractual 

obligations for sales of energy to other load-serving entities 

including electric utilities, municipalities, electric cooperatives, 

and retail load aggregators. The Company also enters into 

contractual obligations to deliver energy to wholesale market 

participants who primarily focus on the resale of energy products 

for delivery. The Company provides delivery of its energy to these 

customers in and out of PJM through access to Company-owned 

transmission assets or rights for firm transmission.  

The Company completed a thorough review of its activities 

after the issuance of EITF 98-10, "Accounting for Contracts 

Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities" in 

the first quarter of 1999 and concluded, based on the indicators 

included in EITF 98-10, that its activities were not "trading" 

activities. The Company continues to believe that its business 

philosophy, performance measurement and other management 

activities are not consistent with that of a "trading organization." 

The Company's short-term and long-term commitments to purchase 

and sell energy and energy-related products are carried at the 

lower of cost or market. The Company reports the revenue and 

expense associated with all of its energy contracts at the time 

the underlying physical transaction closes consistent with 

its business philosophy of generating and delivering physical 

power to customers.  

The Company's retail operations include the regulated sales of 

electricity through its distribution business unit and unregulated 

sales of electricity through its generation business unit. Both 

energy suppliers secure supply through the Company's wholesale 

operations. The transmission and distribution component of the 

Company's rates for regulated sales of electricity are capped
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through December 2006. Additionally, generation rate caps, 
defined as the sum of the applicable transition charge and 
energy and capacity charge, will remain in effect through 2010.  
Accordingly, the Company does not have the ability to pass 
on increases in the price of electricity through rate increases 
to its customers. As of December 31, 1999, a hypothetical 10% 
increase in the cost of electricity would result in a $82 million 
decrease in pretax earnings for 2000. The Company's rates for 
unregulated sales of electricity are not subject to rate caps.  

Under the Final Restructuring Order, the Company's customers 
have been permitted to shop for their generation supplier since 
January 1, 1999. The Final Restructuring Order established 
market share thresholds to ensure that a minimum number 
of residential and commercial customers choose an EGS or a 
Company affiliate. If less than 35% and 50% of residential and 
commercial customers have chosen an EGS, including 20% of 
residential customers assigned to an EGS as a PLR default 
supplier, by January 1, 2001 and January 1, 2003, respectively, 
the number of customers sufficient to meet the necessary 
threshold levels shall be randomly selected and assigned to an 
EGS through a PUC-determined process. As of December 31, 
1999, the Company estimates that the impact on pretax earnings 
for 2000 would be insignificant.  

Interest Rate Risk The Company uses a combination of fixed 
rate and variable rate debt to reduce interest rate exposure.  
Interest rate swaps may be used to adjust exposure when 
deemed appropriate, based upon market conditions. These 
strategies attempt to provide and maintain the lowest cost of 
capital. As of December 31, 1999, a hypothetical 10% increase 
in the interest rates associated with variable rate debt would 
result in a $1 million decrease in pretax earnings for 2000.  

The Company has entered into interest rate swaps to manage 
interest rate exposure associated with the floating rate series 
of Transition Bonds. At December 31, 1999, these interest rate 
swaps had a fair market value of $102 million which was based 
on the present value difference between the contracted rate and 
the market rates at December 31, 1999.  

The aggregate fair value of the Transition Bond derivative 
instruments that would have resulted from a hypothetical 50 basis 
point decrease in the spot yield at December 31, 1999 is estimated 
to be $63 million. If the derivative instruments had been terminated 
at December 31, 1999, this estimated fair value represents the 
amount to be paid by the counterparties to the Company.

The aggregate fair value of the Transition Bond derivative 
instruments that would have resulted from a hypothetical 50 basis 
point increase in the spot yield at December 31, 1999 is estimated 
to be $137 million. If the derivative instruments had been terminated 
at December 31, 1999, this estimated fair value represents 
the amount to be paid by the counterparties to the Company.  

In February 2000, the Company entered into forward starting 
interest rate swaps for a notional amount of $1 billion in 
anticipation of the issuance of $1 billion of transition bonds 
in the second quarter of 2000.  

Equity Price Risk The Company maintains trust funds, as required 
by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), to fund certain 
costs of decommissioning its nuclear plants. As of December 31, 
1999, these funds were invested primarily in domestic equity 
securities and fixed rate, fixed income securities and are reflected 
at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. The mix of 
securities is designed to provide returns to be used to fund 
decommissioning and to compensate for inflationary increases in 
decommissioning costs. However, the equity securities in the trusts 
are exposed to price fluctuations in equity markets, and the value 
of fixed rate, fixed income securities are exposed to changes 
in interest rates. The Company actively monitors the investment 
performance and periodically reviews asset allocation in accordance 
with the Company's nuclear decommissioning trust investment 
policy. A hypothetical 10% increase in interest rates and decrease 
in equity prices would result in a $29 million reduction in the fair 
value of the trust assets. The Company's restructuring settlement 
agreement provides for the collection of authorized nuclear 
decommissioning costs through the CTC. Additionally, the 
Company is permitted to seek recovery from customers of any 
increases in these costs. Therefore, the Company's equity price 
risk is expected to remain immaterial.  

Outlook 
General The Company has entered a period of financial uncer
tainty as a result of the deregulation of its electric generation 
operations. The Final Restructuring Order and retail competition 
have resulted in reduced revenues from regulated rates. In 
addition, the Company is selling an increasing portion of its 
energy at market-based rates. The Company believes that 
the deregulation of its electric generation operations and other 
regulatory initiatives designed to encourage competition have 
increased the Company's risk profile by changing and increasing 
the number of factors upon which the Company's financial
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results are dependent. This may result in more volatility in the 

Company's future results of operations. The Company believes 
that it has significant advantages that will strengthen its position 

in the increasingly competitive electric generation environment.  

These advantages include the ability to produce and contract for 

electricity at a low variable cost and the demonstrated ability to 

market and deliver power in the competitive wholesale markets.  

The Company's future financial condition and results of 

operations are substantially dependent upon the effects of the 

Final Restructuring Order and retail and wholesale competition 

for generation services. Additional factors that affect the 

Company's financial condition and results of operations include 

operation of nuclear generating facilities, gas restructuring in 

Pennsylvania, new accounting pronouncements, inflation, weather, 

compliance with environmental regulations and the profitability 

of the Company's investments in EIS and other new ventures.  

Merger As a result of legislative initiatives aimed at restructuring, 

the electric utility industry has undergone rapid change in 

recent years. Among other things, competition has increased, 

particularly with respect to energy supply and retail energy 

services. Many states, including the states in which the 

Company and Unicom currently operate, have either passed or 

proposed legislation that provides for retail electric competition 

and deregulation of the price of energy supply. In addition, the 
wholesale electric energy market has significantly expanded and 

geographic boundaries are becoming less important. During 
1999, a substantial amount of electric generation assets were 

sold in the United States. The Company expects this trend to 

continue. Mergers continue at a rapid pace not only between 
electric companies, but also between electric and gas companies 

that are seeking to capture value through the convergence of 

the two industries. At the same time, other companies are focusing 
on specific portions of the energy industry by disaggregating 

their generation, transmission, distribution and retail operations, 

spinning off non-core assets and acquiring assets consistent 

with their strategic focus. Currently, industry participants are 

attempting to prepare themselves for increased competition 

and position themselves to take advantage of these trends.  
The Company believes that the consolidation and transfor

mation of the electric and natural gas segments of the energy 

industry will result in the emergence of a limited number of 

substantial competitors. These large entities will have assets 

and skills that are necessary to create value in one or more of

the traditional segments of the utility industry. The Company 
believes that companies that have the financial strength, 

strategic foresight and operational skills to establish scale and 

an early leadership position in key segments of the energy industry 

will be best positioned to compete in the new marketplace.  

The Company's Board of Directors has focused significant 

attention on strategic planning to adapt to the evolving 

competitive environment. The strategic planning activities 

have concentrated on those factors that would best position 

the Company for enhanced shareholder value and continued 

leadership in the competitive energy marketplace.  

The Company and Unicom are aggressively pursuing all 

necessary regulatory approvals and expect to complete the 

Merger in the second half of 2000. While the Company believes 
that the parties will receive the necessary regulatory approvals, 

a substantial delay in obtaining satisfactory approvals or the 

imposition of unfavorable terms or conditions in the approvals 

could have a material adverse effect on the business, financial 

condition or results of operations of the Company or Unicom or 

may cause the abandonment of the Merger. In addition to other 

factors, the price of shares of the Company's common stock 

may vary significantly as a result of market expectations of the 

likelihood that the Merger will be completed and the timing of 

completion, the prospects of post-merger operations, including 
the successful consolidation and integration of the Company's 

and Unicom's organizations and the effect of any conditions or 
restrictions imposed on or proposed with respect to the combined 

company by regulators.  
On March 24, 2000, the Company submitted for approval a 

joint petition for settlement reached with various parties to the 
Company's proceeding before the PUC involving the proposed 

Merger with Unicom. The Company reached agreement with 

advocates for residential, small business and large industrial 

customers, and representatives of marketers, environmentalists, 
municipalities and elected officials. Under the comprehensive 

settlement agreement, the Company has agreed to $200 million 

in rate reductions for all customers over the period January 1, 

2002 through 2005 and extended rate caps on the Company's 

retail electric distribution charges through December 31, 2006, 

electric reliability and customer service standards, mechanisms 

to enhance competition and customer choice, expanded assistance 

to low-income customers, extensive funding for wind and solar 

energy and community education, nuclear safety research funds, 

customer protection against nuclear costs outside of Pennsylvania,
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and maintenance of charitable and civic contributions and 
employment for the Company's headquarters in Philadelphia.  

Competition The Final Restructuring Order contains a number 
of provisions that are designed to encourage competition for 
generation services. The provisions include above-market shopping 
credits for generation service which provide an economic 
incentive for customers to choose an alternate EGS, periodic 
assignments of a portion of the Company's non-shopping 
customers to alternate EGSs and the selection of an alternate 
supplier as the PLR for a portion of the Company's customers.  

The Final Restructuring Order established market share 
thresholds to ensure that a minimum number of residential and 
commercial customers choose an EGS or a Company affiliate.  
If less than 35% and 50% of residential and commercial 
customers have chosen an EGS, including 20% of residential 
customers assigned to an EGS as a PLR default supplier, by 
January 1, 2001 and January 1, 2003, respectively, the number 
of customers sufficient to meet the necessary threshold levels 
shall be randomly selected and assigned to an EGS through a 
PUC-determined process.  

The Final Restructuring Order requires that on January 1, 2001, 
20% of all of the Company's residential customers, determined 
by random selection and without regard to whether such customers 
are obtaining generation service from an alternate EGS, shall 
be assigned to a PLR default supplier other than the Company 
through a PUC-approved bidding process.  

The Final Restructuring Order caps the Company's retail 
transmission and distribution rates at their current levels 
through June 30, 2005. The Final Restructuring Order also 
established rate caps for generation services, consisting of 
the charge for stranded cost recovery and a charge for energy 
and capacity, through 2010. The rate caps limit the Company's 
ability to pass cost increases through to customers, but also 
allows the Company to retain cost savings.  

The Company's recovery of stranded costs is based on the 
level of transition charges established in the Final Restructuring 
Order and the projected annual retail sales in the Company's 
service territory. Recovery of transition charges for stranded 
costs and the Company's allowed return on its recovery of stranded 
costs are included in operating revenue. In 1999, CTC revenue 
was $565 million and is scheduled to increase to $932 million 
by 2010, the final year of stranded cost recovery. Amortization 
of the Company's stranded cost recovery, which is a regulatory

asset, will be included in depreciation and amortization beginning 
in 2000. As provided by the Final Restructuring Order, there was 
no amortization of this regulatory asset in 1999. The amortization 
expense for 2000 will be approximately $43 million and will 
increase to $879 million by 2010.  

The Company competes in deregulated retail electric generation 
markets and the national wholesale electric generation market.  
Competition for electric generation services has created new 
uncertainties in the utility industry. These uncertainties include 
future prices of generation services in both the wholesale 
and retail markets; changes in the Company's customer profiles, 
both at the retail level where change is expected to be ongoing 
as a result of customer choice, and between the retail and 
wholesale markets; and supply and demand volatility.  

The Company, through Exelon Energy, the Company's new 
competitive supplier, actively competes for a share of the 
generation supply market throughout Pennsylvania. The Company 
also participates in the generation supply market in its traditional 
service territory through its distribution business unit. The 
charge for energy services provided by the distribution business 
unit is mandated by the Final Restructuring Order. The charge 
for energy services offered by Exelon Energy are at competitive 
market prices. Customers who continue to take generation service 
from the distribution business unit may choose an alternate 
EGS at any time. Because the shopping credit established by 
the PUC in the Restructuring Order remains above current retail 
market prices for generation services, including those offered 
by Exelon Energy, the Company's retail revenues will be reduced 
to the extent customers choose an alternate EGS, including Exelon 
Energy. Since prices in the competitive retail and wholesale 
markets are currently lower on average than those charged by 
the distribution business unit, this will adversely affect the 
Company's revenues and profit margins.  

The Company is a low variable-cost electricity producer, which 
puts it in a favorable position to take advantage of opportunities 
in the electric retail and wholesale generation markets. The 
Company's competitive position and its future financial condition 
and results of operations are dependent on the Company's ability 
to successfully operate its low variable-cost power plants and 
market its power effectively in competitive wholesale markets.  

The Company competes in the wholesale market by selling 
energy and capacity from the Company's installed capacity not 
utilized in the retail market and buying and selling energy from 
third parties. The Company's wholesale power marketing activities
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include short-term and long-term commitments to purchase 
and sell energy and energy-related products with the intent and 
ability to deliver or take delivery. See Notes 1 and 6 of Notes 
to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

On June 22, 1999, Pennsylvania Governor Tom Ridge signed 
into law the Natural Gas Choice and Competition Act (Act) 
which expands choice of gas suppliers to residential and small 
commercial customers and eliminates the 5% gross receipts tax 
on gas distribution companies' sales of gas. Large commercial 
and industrial customers have been able to choose their suppliers 
since 1984. Currently, approximately one-third of the Company's 
total yearly throughput is supplied by third parties.  

The Act permits gas distribution companies to continue to 
make regulated sales of gas to their customers. The Act does not 
deregulate the transportation service provided by gas distribution 
companies, which remains subject to rate regulation. Gas 
distribution companies will continue to provide billing, metering, 
installation, maintenance and emergency response services.  

In compliance with the schedule ordered by the PUC on 
December 1, 1999, the Company filed with the PUC a restructuring 
plan for the implementation of gas deregulation and customer 
choice of gas service suppliers in its service territory effective July 1, 
2000. The Company believes there will be no material impact on 
the financial condition or operations of the Company because of 
the PUC's existing requirement that gas distribution companies 
cannot collect more than the actual cost of gas from customers, 
and the Act's requirement that suppliers must accept assignment 
or release, at contract rates, the portion of the gas distribution 
company's firm interstate pipeline contracts required to serve the 
suppliers' customers.  

Expansion of Generation Portfolio In 1998, the Company 
established specific goals to increase its generation capacity 
from 9 gigawatts to 25 gigawatts by 2003. The Company is 
developing a generation portfolio capable of taking advantage 
of periods of increased demand. In order to meet this strategic 
objective the Company may require significant capital resources.  

In 1999, AmerGen purchased Clinton and Three Mile Island 
Unit No. 1 Nuclear Generating Facility (TMI) and entered 
into agreements to purchase Nine Mile Point Unit 1 Nuclear 
Generating Facility, a 59% undivided interest in Nine Mile Point 
Unit 2 Nuclear Generating Facility, Oyster Creek Nuclear 
Generating Facility and Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station.  
These purchases are expected to be completed in 2000 subject

to federal and state approvals. The Company accounts for its 
investment in AmerGen under the equity method of accounting.  

On September 30, 1999, the Company announced it has 
reached an agreement to purchase an additional 7.51% ownership 
interest in Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station (Peach Bottom) 

from Atlantic City Electric Company and Delmarva Power & 
Light Company bringing the Company's ownership interest to 

50%. The sale is expected to be completed by mid-2000 subject 
to federal and state approvals. The Company consolidates its 

proportionate interest in Peach Bottom.  
In 1999, the Company also entered into two long-term power 

purchase agreements with Independent Power Producers (IPP) 
under which the Company makes fixed capacity payments to the 

IPP in return for exclusive rights to the energy and capacity of 

the generating units for a fixed period.  

Regulation and Operation of Nuclear Generating Facilities 
The Company's financial condition and results of operations are 

in part dependent on the continued successful operation of its 

nuclear generating facilities. The Company's nuclear generating 

facilities represent 45% of its installed generating capacity.  

Because of the Company's reliance on its nuclear generating 

units, any changes in regulations by the NRC requiring additional 

investments or resulting in increased operating or decommis
sioning costs of nuclear generating units could adversely affect 

the Company.  
During 1999, Company-operated nuclear plants operated at 

a 93% weighted-average capacity factor and Company-owned 
nuclear plants operated at a 92% weighted-average capacity 

factor. Company-owned nuclear plants produced 41% of the 

electricity generated by the Company. Nuclear generation is 
currently the most cost-effective way for the Company to meet 

customer needs and commitments for sales to other utilities.  
In December 1999, AmerGen acquired Clinton and TMI 

marking the first acquisitions by the Company's joint venture.  

Accordingly, AmerGen's financial condition and results of 

operations are also dependent on the continued successful 
operation of its nuclear generating facilities. AmerGen's nuclear 

generating facilities represent 100% of its installed generating 
capacity. Because of AmerGen's reliance on its nuclear generating 

units, any changes in regulations by the NRC requiring additional 
investments or resulting in increased operating or decommissioning 

costs of nuclear generating units could adversely affect AmerGen 
and, accordingly, the Company's investment in AmerGen.
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In conjunction with each of the completed acquisitions, 
AmerGen has received fully funded decommissioning trust 
funds which have sufficient assets to fully cover the anticipated 
costs to decommission each nuclear plant following its licensed 
life, including an annual net growth rate of 2% in accordance 
with NRC regulations. AmerGen believes that the amount of the 
trust funds and investment earnings thereon will be sufficient 
to meet its decommissioning obligations.  

Combining the nuclear operations of the Company and 
Unicom will present significant challenges. The combined nuclear 
operations of Exelon will be significantly larger than either 
company's nuclear operations and will require the integration of 
nuclear operations among the Company and Unicorn. Exelon's 
nuclear operation will be the largest in the United States in terms 
of size and geographic scope. Exelon will have to build on the 
successful nuclear management of the Company and Unicorn 
to maintain and improve the safe and efficient operation of 
its nuclear generating plants.  

Other Factors Annual and quarterly operating results can be 
significantly affected by weather. Since the Company's peak 
retail demand is in the summer months, temperature variations 
in summer months are generally more significant than variations 
during winter months.  

Inflation affects the Company through increased operating 
costs and increased capital costs for utility plant. As a result 
of the rate caps imposed under the Final Restructuring Order 
and price pressures due to competition, the Company may not 
be able to pass the costs of inflation through to customers.  

The Company's operations have in the past and may in the 
future require substantial capital expenditures in order to 
comply with environmental laws. Additionally, under federal 
and state environmental laws, the Company is generally liable 
for the costs of remediating environmental contamination of 
property now or formerly owned by the Company and of property 
contaminated by hazardous substances generated by the Company.  
The Company owns or leases a number of real estate parcels, 
including parcels on which its operations or the operations of 
others may have resulted in contamination by substances 
which are considered hazardous under environmental laws. The 
Company is currently involved in a number of proceedings relating 
to sites where hazardous substances have been deposited 
and may be subject to additional proceedings in the future.  

The Company has identified 28 sites where former manufac
tured gas plant (MGP) activities have or may have resulted in 
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actual site contamination. The Company is presently engaged 
in performing various levels of activities at these sites, including 
initial evaluation to determine the existence and nature of the 
contamination, detailed evaluation to determine the extent of 
the contamination and the necessity and possible methods of 
remediation, and implementation of remediation. The Pennsylvania 
Department of Environmental Protection has approved the 
Company's clean-up of three sites. Ten other sites are currently 
under some degree of active study and/or remediation.  

As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, the Company had accrued 
$57 million and $60 million, respectively, for environmental 
investigation and remediation costs, including $32 million and 
$33 million, respectively, for MGP investigation and remediation 
that currently can be reasonably estimated. The Company 
expects to expend $7 million for environmental remediation 
activities in 2000. The Company cannot predict whether it will 
incur other significant liabilities for any additional investigation 
and remediation costs at these or additional sites identified 
by the Company, environmental agencies or others, or whether 
such costs will be recoverable from third parties.  

For a discussion of other contingencies, see Note 6 of Notes 
to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

New Accounting Pronouncements In June 1998, the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 133, 
"Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," 
(SFAS No. 133) to establish accounting and reporting standards 
for derivatives. The new standard requires recognizing all 
derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet 
at their fair value and specifies the accounting for changes 
in fair value depending upon the intended use of the derivative.  
In June 1999, the FASB issued SFAS No. 137, "Accounting for 
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities - Deferral of the 
Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 133," which delayed the 
effective date for SFAS No. 133 until fiscal years beginning after 
June 15, 2000. The Company expects to adopt SFAS No. 133 in the 
first quarter of 2001. The Company is in the process of evaluating 
the impact of SFAS No. 133 on its financial statements.  

Year 2000 Readiness Disclosure During 1999 and 1998, the 
Company successfully addressed, through its Year 2000 Project 
(Y2K Project), the issue resulting from computer programs using 
two digits rather than four to define the applicable year and 
other programming techniques that constrain date calculations 
or assign special meanings to certain dates.



The Y2K Project was divided into four main sections 

Information Technology Systems (IT Systems), Embedded 
Technology (devices to control, monitor or assist the operation 

of equipment, machinery or plant), Supply Chain (third-party 
suppliers and customers) and Contingency Planning. The IT 
Systems section included both the conversion of applications 

software that was not Y2K-ready and the replacement of 

software when available from the supplier. The Supply Chain 
section included the process of identifying and prioritizing 

critical suppliers and communicating with them about their 
plans and progress in addressing the Y2K issue.  

The current estimated total cost of the Y2K Project is $61 

million, the majority of which is attributable to testing. This 
represents a $9 million reduction of the previously estimated 

cost of the Y2K Project. This estimate includes the Company's 
share of Y2K costs for jointly owned facilities. The total amount 

expended on the Y2K Project through December 31, 1999 was 

$56 million. The Company is funding the Y2K Project from 
operating cash flows.

The Company's systems experienced no Y2K difficulties on 
December 31, 1999 or since that date. The Company's operations 
have not, to date, been adversely affected by any Y2K difficulties 
that suppliers or customers may have experienced. The Company's 

Y2K Project also successfully addressed concerns with the date 
February 29, 2000. The Company will continue to monitor its systems 

for potential Y2K difficulties through the remainder of 2000.  

Forward-Looking Statements Except for the historical 
information contained herein, certain of the matters discussed 

in this Report are forward-looking statements which are subject 

to risks and uncertainties. The factors that could cause actual 
results to differ materially include those discussed herein as 
well as those listed in Note 6 of Notes to Consolidated Financial 

Statements and other factors discussed in the Company's filings 
with the SEC. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance 
on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the 
date of this Report. The Company undertakes no obligation to 

publicly release any revision to these forward-looking statements 
to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this Report.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of PECO Energy Company: 

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows and 

changes in common shareholders' equity and preferred stock present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of PECO 

Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies at December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the results of their operations and their cash flows 
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 1999, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 

the United States. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management; our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States, which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide 

a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.  

February 29, 2000, except for certain information included in Notes 2 and 4, 

for which the dates are March 24, 2000 and March 16, 2000, respectively.  
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

For the Years Ended December 31, 

In Thousands, except per share data 1999 1998 1997 

Electric ........................................................ $4,847,126 $4,829,639 $ 4,149,845 
Gas ............. 481,069 432,893 451,232 
Infrastructure Services .......................................... 108,558 -

Total Operating Revenues ................................. 5,436,753 5,262,532 4,601,077 

Fuel and Energy Interchange ...................................... 2,145,175 1,795,887 1,290,164 
Operating and Maintenance ...................................... 1,383,885 1,134,579 1,414,596 
Early Retirement and Separation Programs .......................... - 124,200 
Depreciation and Amortization ..................................... 236,790 642,842 580,595 
Taxes Other Than Income ......................................... 261,732 279,515 310,091 

Total Operating Expenses .................................. 4,027,582 3,977,023 3,595,446 
.............................................. 1,409,171 1,285,509 1,005,631 

Interest Expense ................................................ (395,670) (330,842) (372,857) 
Company Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities 

of a Partnership, which holds Solely Subordinated Debentures 
of the Company ............................................... (21,162) (30,694) (28,990) 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction ....................... 3,891 3,522 21,771 
Settlement of Salem Litigation .................................... - - 69,800 
Equity in Losses of Telecommunications Investments ................. (37,857) (54,385) (14,195) 
Other, Net ...................................................... 18,611 (21,078) (51,833) 

Total Other Income and Deductions ......................... (432,187) (433,477) (376,304) 
ia.ri i ;n ' d Extraordinary Item .............. . 976,984 852,032 629,327 

S I . ................................ ................. 357,998 319,654 292,769 
f I LP ' I L : 1 0r" ,, . , it ..n ............................ 618,986 532,378 336,558 

Extraordinary Item (net of income taxes of $25,415, $13,757, 
and $1,290,961 for 1999, 1998, and 1997, respectively) ............ (36,572) (19,654) (1,833,664) 

.... .... ... .... .... ... .... .... ........ 582,414 512,724 (1,497,106) 
Preferred Stock Dividends ........................................ 12,176 13,109 16,804 

.. 2 .. : I iO[ nPol Stock ....................... $ 570,238 $ 499,615 $(1,513,910) 
11.. . . o IJutstandi ...... 196,285 223,219 222,543 

* I ' 'i a:';! miii Share: 
Basic: 

Income Before Extraordinary Item ............................. $ 3.10 $ 2.33 $ 1.44 
Extraordinary Item .......................................... $ (0.19) $ (0.09) $ (8.24) 
Net Income (Loss) .......................................... $ 2.91 $ 2.24 $ (6.80) 

Diluted: 
Income Before Extraordinary Item ............................. $ 3.08 $ 2.32 $ 1.44 
Extraordinary Item .......................................... $ (0.19) $ (0.09) $ (8.24) 
Net Income (Loss) .......................................... $ 2.89 $ 2.23 $ (6.80) 

- i .., i,..................................... $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.80 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31, 

In Thousands 1999 1998 1997 

Net Income (Loss) ........................................ . $ 582,414 $ 512,724 $(1,497,106) 
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

provided by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization ............................ 358,027 764,641 703,394 
Extraordinary Item (net of income taxes) ..................... 36,572 19,654 1,833,664 
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts ........................ 59,418 71,667 88,263 
Deferred Income Taxes .................................. 7,511 (115,640) (17,228) 
Amortization of Investment Tax Credits ...................... (14,301) (18,066) (18,201) 
Early Retirement and Separation Charge ..................... - 125,000 
Deferred Energy Costs ...................... ....... 22,973 5,818 (5,652) 
Salem Litigation Settlement .............................. - - 69,800 
Equity in Losses of Telecommunications Investments ........... 37,857 54,385 14,195 
Losses (Gains) on the Disposal of Assets, net ................. 37,832 -
Other Items Affecting Operations .......................... (24,290) (8,627) 63,847 

Changes in Working Capital: 
Accounts Receivable .................................... (159,475) 2,576 (347,787) 
Repurchase of Accounts Receivable ......................... (150,000) -
Inventories ........................................... (43,390) 14,192 28,628 
Accounts Payable ...................................... 63,861 8,971 93,881 
Other Current Assets and Liabilities ........................ 73,390 54,263 58,539 

Net Cash Flows provided by Operating Activities ................... 888,399 1,491,558 1,068,237 

Investment in Plant ........................................ (491,097) (415,331) (490,200) 
Exelon Infrastructure Services Acquisitions ....................... (222,492) 
Investments in and Advances to Joint Ventures .................... (117,615) (58,653) (30,086) 
Proceeds from the Sale of Investments .......................... 12,226 
Increase in Other Investments ............................... (66,467) (46,742) (83,261) 
Net Cash Flows used in Investing Activities ....................... (885,445) (520,726) (603,547) 

Issuance of Long-Term Debt, net of issuance costs ................. 4,169,883 13,486 161,813 
Common Stock Repurchase ................................... (1,705,319) -
Retirement of Long-Term Debt ................................. (1,343,334) (841,755) (283,303) 
Change in Short-Term Debt ................................... (388,319) 123,500 114,000 
Redemption of COMRPS ..................................... (221,250) (80,794) 
Issuance of COMRPS ........................................ 78,105 50,000 
Dividends on Preferred and Common Stock ....................... (208,059) (236,307) (417,383) 
Capital Lease Payments ..................................... (138,998) (59,923) (39,100) 
Termination of Interest Rate Swap Agreements .................... 79,969 
Prepayment Premiums ...................................... (48,307) (27,250) 
Preferred Stock Redemptions ................................. (37,091) - (61,895) 
Proceeds from Exercise of Stock Options ......................... 13,951 50,700 117 
Loss on Reacquired Debt ..................................... 6,454 6,753 22,752 
Other Items Affecting Financing ............................... (2,420) 17,332 (7,522) 
Net Cash Flows provided by (used in) Financing Activities ............ 177,160 (956,153) (460,521) 

.... *........... .......... 180,114 14,679 4,169 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period ................. 48,083 33,404 29,235 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period ...................... $ 228,197 $ 48,083 $ 33,404 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

In Thousands 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents ........................................................  
Accounts Receivable, net 

C ustom er .....................................................................  
O th e r . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . .. . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . ..  

Inventories 
Fossil Fu el ... .. .. ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .. ... .... ... .. ..... ..... ... ..  
M aterials and Supplies ..........................................................  

Deferred Energy Costs - Gas ........................................................  
O th e r . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . .. . . . ..  

Total C urrent Assets ..........................................................  

Piroperty. P/ant and Fquipment, net ..................................................  

Defarired Debits anid Other Assets 
Com petitive Transition Charge ......................................................  
Recoverable Deferred Income Taxes ..................................................  
Deferred Non-Pension Postretirement Benefits Costs ....................................  
Investm ents .....................................................................  
Loss on Reacquired Debt ...........................................................  
G oodw ill, net ....................... ..............................................  
O th e r . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .  

Total Deferred Debits and Other Assets ..........................................  

Totai A ssets ......................................................................

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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1999

$ 228,197

396,453 
295,011

112,739 
93,077 

6,874 
80,264 

1,212,615 
5,045,008 

5,274,624 
638,060 

84,421 
538,231 

70,711 
120,500 
135,339 

6,861,886 

$13,119,509

At December 31, 

1998 

$ 48,083

181,210 
129,546

92,288 
82,068 
29,847 
19,013 

582,055 
4,804,469 

5,274,624 
614,445 

90,915 
497,648 

77,165 

107,042 
6,661,839 

$12,048,363



In Thousands 1999

N otes P aya b le , B a n k ... .... ... .. ... .. .. ... ..... .. .. ... .... ... .... ... .. .. ... .. ... ..  
Long-Term Debt Due W ithin One Year ................................................  
Capital Lease Obligations Due W ithin One Year ........................................  
A cco u n ts P a ya b le . .. . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
T a xe s A c c ru e d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
In te re st A c c ru e d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
D eferred Incom e Taxes .............................................................  
O t h e r . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Tota l C u rre nt Lia b ilities ... ..... .. ..... .... ... ..... .. .. ... .. .. ... .... ... .... ...  

C a p ita l Lea se O bligation s ..........................................................  
D eferred Incom e Taxes .............................................................  
Unam ortized Investm ent Tax Credits .................................................  
P en sion O b lig a tio ns . ... .... ... .. ... .. .. ... ..... .. ..... ..... .. .... ... .. ... .. .. ... ..  
Non-Pension Postretirement Benefits Obligation .......................................  
O t h e r . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities .......................................  

Common Stock...........................  
P referred Stock..............................................  

O the r P a id -In C a p ita l . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . .  
A cc u m u lated D efic it . ... .. .. ... .. ... .. .. ... .... ... ..... .. ... .. .... ... .. .. ... .. .. ...  
Trea sury Stock, at cost .............................................................  
Accum ulated Other Com prehensive Incom e ...........................................  

Total Shareholders' Equity .....................................................

$ 163,193 
127,762 

13 
429,492 
203,011 
119,200 

14,584 
246,816 

1,304,071 

5,968,658 

455 
2,410,769 

285,698 
212,198 
442,780 
400,686 

3,752,586 

128,105 
55,609 

3,575,514 
137,472 

1,236 
(102,742) 

(1,705,015) 
4,015 

1,910,480 

$13,119,509

At December 31, 

1998 

$ 525,000 
361,523 

69,011 
316,292 
170,495 

61,515 
14,168 

217,416 
1,735,420 

2,919,592 

85,297 
2,376,792 

299,999 
219,274 
421,083 
354,037 

3,756,482 

349,355 
92,700 

3,557,035 
137,472 

1,236 
(500,929) 

3,194,814 

$12,048,363

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES 
IN COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND PREFERRED STOCK

Retained 

Common Stock Other Earnings 
S. .- - Paid-in (Accumulated 

Shares Amount Capital Deficit)

Balance atianluary 1, 1197 ....... 222,542 $3,506,003 $1,326 $ 1,138,652 
Net Loss ....................... (1,497,106) 
Other Comprehensive Income .....  
Comprehensive Income ...........  
Cash Dividends Declared: 

Preferred Stock (at specified 
annual rates) ................ (16,804) 

Common Stock ($1.80 per share).. (400,579) 
Capital Stock Activity: 

Expenses of 
Capital Stock Activity ......... 98 

Stock Repurchase 
Forward Contract ............ (4,889) 

Long-Term Incentive 
Plan Issuances .............. 5 117 

Preferred Stock Redemptions .... (87) 
.Salaiice at Kece- 31 i, 1097... 222,547 3,506,120 1,239 (780,628) 
Net Income ..................... 512,724 
Other Comprehensive Income .....  
Comprehensive Income ...........  
Cash Dividends Declared: 

Preferred Stock (at specified 
annual rates) ................ (13,109) 

Common Stock ($1.00 per share).. (223,198) 
Capital Stock Activity: 

Expenses of Capital 
Stock Activity ................ 2,731 

Stock Repurchase 
Forward Contract ............ (7,677) 

Long-Term Incentive 
Plan Issuances .............. 2,137 50,915 (3) 8,228 

Balance at Deccmher 31, 1998... 224,684 3,557,035 1,236 (500,929) 
Net Income ..................... 582,414 
Other Comprehensive Income: 

Unrealized Gain on Securities, 
net of $2,757 tax ..............  

Comprehensive Income ...........  
Cash Dividends Declared: 

Preferred Stock (at specified 
annual rates) ................ (12,176) 

Common Stock ($1.00 per share).. (195,883) 
Capital Stock Activity: 

Stock Repurchase Forward 
Contract Settlement .......... 12,118 

Repurchase of Common Stock ...  
Long-Term Incentive 

Plan Issuances .............. 670 18,479 - 11,714 
Preferred Stock Redemptions ....  

Dalance at December 31, 1991... 225,354 $3,575,514 $1,236 $ (102,742) 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Accumulated 
Other 

Treasury Stock Comprehensive Comprehensive -Preferred Stock 
Shares Amount Income Income Shares Amount 

- $ - $ - 2,921 $292,067 
$(1,497,106) 

(1,497,106)

512,724

(619) (61,895) 
2,302 230,172

512,724

582,414
2,302 230,172

4,015 4,015 
$ 586,429

21,489 (695,934) 
22,610 (1,009,385)

(17) 304

44,082 $(1,705,0115) $4,015
(371) (37,091) 

1,931 $193,081
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Description of Business Incorporated in Pennsylvania in 1929, 
PECO Energy Company (Company) is engaged principally in the 
production, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of 
electricity to residential, commercial, industrial and wholesale 
customers and the distribution and sale of natural gas to residential, 
commercial and industrial customers. Pursuant to the Pennsylvania 
Electricity Generation Customer Choice and Competition Act 
(Competition Act), the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has required 
the unbundling of retail electric services in Pennsylvania into 
separate generation, transmission and distribution services 
with open retail competition for generation services. Since the 
commencement of deregulation in 1999, the Company serves as 
the local distribution company providing electric distribution services 
in its franchised service territory in southeastern Pennsylvania and 
bundled electric service to customers who do not choose an alternate 
electric generation supplier. The Company also engages in the 
wholesale marketing of electricity on a national basis. Through its 
Exelon Energy division, the Company is a competitive generation 
supplier offering competitive energy supply to customers throughout 
Pennsylvania. The Company's infrastructure services subsidiary, 
Exelon Infrastructure Services, Inc. (EIS), provides utility infrastructure 
services to customers in several regions of the United States. The 
Company owns a 50% interest in AmerGen Energy Company, LLC 
(AmerGen), a joint venture with British Energy, Inc., a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of British Energy plc, to acquire and operate nuclear 
generating facilities. The Company also participates in joint ventures 
which provide telecommunications services in the Philadelphia 
metropolitan region.  

Basis of Presentation The consolidated financial statements 
of the Company include the accounts of its majority-owned 
subsidiaries after the elimination of its intercompany transactions.  
The Company accounts for investments in its 50% owned joint 
ventures under the equity method of accounting. The Company 
consolidates its proportionate interest in its jointly owned 
electric utility plants. The Company accounts for its less than 
20% owned investments under the cost method of accounting.  
Accounting policies for regulated operations are in accordance 
with those prescribed by the regulatory authorities having juris
diction, principally the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
(PUC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).  

Accounting for the Effects of Regulation The Company 
accounts for all of its regulated electric and gas operations in 
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(SFAS) No. 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of

Regulation," requiring the Company to record the financial 

statement effects of the rate regulation to which such opera
tions are currently subject. Use of SFAS No. 71 is applicable to 

the utility operations of the Company which meet the following 
criteria: (1) third-party regulation of rates; (2) cost-based rates; 

and (3) a reasonable assumption that all costs will be recoverable 
from customers through rates. The Company believes that it is 
probable that regulatory assets associated with these operations 
will be recovered. If a separable portion of the Company's business 

no longer meets the provisions of SFAS No. 71, the Company is 

required to eliminate the financial statement effects of regulation 
for that portion. Effective December 31, 1997, the Company 

determined that the electric generation portion of its business 
no longer met the criteria of SFAS No. 71 and, accordingly, 
implemented SFAS No. 101, "Regulated Enterprises - Accounting 

for the Discontinuation of FASB Statement No. 71," for that 
portion of its business. See Note 5 - Restructuring Charge.  

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contin

gent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  

Revenues Electric and gas revenues are recorded as service 
is rendered or energy is delivered to customers. At the end of 

each month, the Company accrues an estimate for the unbilled 
amount of energy delivered or services provided to its electric 
and gas customers. The Company recognizes contract revenue 

and profits on long-term contracts from its infrastructure 

services business by the percentage-of-completion method of 
accounting based on costs incurred as a percentage of estimated 

total costs of individual contracts.  

Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause The Company's gas rates 

are subject to a fuel adjustment clause designed to recover or 
refund the difference between the actual cost of purchased gas 
and the amount included in base rates. Differences between the 

amounts billed to customers and the actual costs recoverable 
are deferred and recovered or refunded in future periods by means 

of prospective quarterly adjustments to rates.  

Nuclear Fuel The cost of nuclear fuel is capitalized and charged 
to fuel expense on the unit of production method. Estimated 

costs of nuclear fuel disposal are charged to fuel expense as the 

related fuel is consumed. 37



PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nuclear Outage Costs Incremental nuclear maintenance and 
refueling outage costs are accrued over the unit operating cycle.  
For each unit, an accrual for incremental nuclear maintenance 
and refueling outage expense is estimated based upon the 
latest planned outage schedule and estimated costs for the 
outage. Differences between the accrued and actual expense 
for the outage are recorded when such differences are known.  

Depreciation, Amortization and Decommissioning Depreciation 
is provided over the estimated service lives of property, plant, and
equipment on a straight line basis. Ai 
financial reporting purposes, express 
service life for each asset category a 

Asset Category 
Electric - Transmission 

and Distribution ............  
Electric - Generation ..........  
G as . .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .... .  
Com m on ...................  
Other Property and Equipment...

AFUDC is the cost, during the period of construction, of debt 
and equity funds used to finance construction projects for regu
lated operations. AFUDC is recorded as a charge to Construction 
Work in Progress and as a credit to AFUDC included in Other 
Income and Deductions. The rates used for capitalizing AFUDC, 
which averaged 6.25% in 1999, 8.63% in 1998 and 8.88% in 
1997, are computed under a method prescribed by regulatory 
authorities. AFUDC is not included in regular taxable income 
and the depreciation of capitalized AFUDC is not tax deductible.

nnual depreciation provisions for Income Taxes Deferred federal and state income taxes are 
sed as a percentage of average provided on all significant timing differences between book 
re presented in the table below: bases and tax bases of assets and liabilities, transactions that 

1999 1998 1997 reflect taxable income in a year different from book income 
and tax carryforwards. Investment tax credits previously used 

1.83% 1.96% 1.88% for income tax purposes have been deferred on the Consolidated 
5.12% 5.26% 3.90% Balance Sheets and are recognized in book income over the 
2.36% 2.40% 2.33% life of the related property. The Company and its subsidiaries 2.13% 4.54% 3.94% 8.61% 2.80% 1.97% file a consolidated federal income tax return. Income taxes 

are allocated to each of the Company's subsidiaries within
Amortization of regulatory assets is provided over the recovery period 
as specified in the related regulatory agreement. Goodwill related 
to the EIS acquisitions in 1999 is being amortized over 20 years.  

The Company's current estimate of the costs for decommis
sioning its ownership share of its nuclear generating stations is 
currently included in regulated rates and is charged to operations 
over the expected service life of the related plant. The amounts 
recovered from customers are deposited in trust accounts and 
invested for funding of future costs. The Company accounts 
for its investments in decommissioning trust funds by recording 
a charge to depreciation expense and a corresponding liability 
in accumulated depreciation for the current period's cost of 
decommissioning. Unrealized gains and losses are reflected 
as regulatory liabilities and assets, respectively. The Company 
believes that the amounts being recovered from customers 
through electric rates will be sufficient to fully fund the unrecorded 
portion of its decommissioning obligation.  

Capitalized Interest Effective January 1, 1998, the Company 
ceased accruing Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
(AFUDC) for electric generation-related construction projects 
and began using SFAS No. 34, "Capitalizing Interest Costs," 
to calculate the costs during construction of debt funds used 
to finance its electric generation-related construction projects.  
The Company recorded capitalized interest of $6 million and 
$7 million in 1999 and 1998, respectively.  
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the consolidated group based on the separate return method.  

Gains and Losses on Reacquired Debt Effective January 1, 
1998, gains and losses on reacquired debt are being recognized 
in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Income as incurred.  
Gains and losses on reacquired debt related to regulated operations 
incurred prior to January 1, 1998, have been deferred and are 
being amortized to interest expense over the period approved 
for ratemaking purposes based on management's assessment 
of the likelihood of recovery.  

Comprehensive Income Comprehensive income includes all 
changes in equity during a period except those resulting from 
investments by and distributions to shareholders. Comprehensive 
income is reflected in the Consolidated Statements of Changes 
in Common Shareholders' Equity and Preferred Stock.  

Cash and Cash Equivalents The Company considers all temporary 
cash investments purchased with an original maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents.  

Marketable Securities Marketable securities are classified as 
available-for-sale securities and are reported at fair value, with 
the unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, reported in other 
comprehensive income. The Company has no held-to-maturity 
or trading securities.  

Inventories Inventories are carried at the lower of average cost 
or market.



Derivative Financial Instruments Hedge accounting is applied 

only if the derivative reduces the risk of the underlying hedged 
item and is designated at inception as a hedge, with respect 

to the hedged item. If a derivative instrument ceased to meet 
the criteria for deferral, any gains or losses are recognized in 

income. The Company does not hold or issue derivative financial 

instruments for trading purposes.  

Property, Plant and Equipment Property, plant and equipment 
is recorded at cost. The Company evaluates the carrying value 

of property, plant and equipment and other long-term assets 
based upon current and anticipated undiscounted cash flows, 

and recognizes an impairment when it is probable that such 
estimated cash flows will be less than the carrying value of the 
asset. Measurement of the amount of impairment, if any, is 
based upon the difference between carrying value and fair value.  

Capitalized Software Costs Costs incurred during the application 
development stage of software projects for software which 
is developed or obtained for internal use are capitalized. At 
December 31, 1999 and 1998, capitalized software costs totaled 

$105 million and $84 million, respectively, net of $32 million and 

$37 million accumulated amortization, respectively. Such capitalized 
amounts are amortized ratably over the expected lives of the 
projects when they become operational, not to exceed ten years.  

Retail and Wholesale Energy Commitments The Company's 
retail and wholesale activities include short-term and long-term 

commitments, which are carried at the lower of cost or market, 
to purchase and sell energy and energy-related products in the 

retail and wholesale markets with the intent and ability to deliver 

or take delivery. As such, revenue and expense associated 
with energy commitments is reported at the time the underlying 

physical transaction closes.  

New Accounting Pronouncements In June 1998, the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 133, 
"Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," 
to establish accounting and reporting standards for derivatives.  
The new standard requires recognizing all derivatives as either 

assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at their fair value and 
specifies the accounting for changes in fair value depending 
upon the intended use of the derivative. In June 1999, the FASB 
issued SFAS No. 137 "Accounting for Derivative Instruments 

and Hedging Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB 

Statement No. 133," which delayed the effective date for SFAS 
No. 133 until fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000. The

Company expects to adopt SFAS No. 133 in the first quarter of 
2001. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact 

of SFAS No. 133 on its financial statements.  

Reclassifications Certain prior year amounts have been 
reclassified for comparative purposes. These reclassifications 
had no effect on net income or shareholders' equity.  

On September 22, 1999, the Company and Unicom Corporation 

(Unicom) entered into an Agreement and Plan of Exchange and 
Merger providing for a merger of equals. On January 7, 2000, 
the Agreement and Plan of Exchange and Merger was amended 
and restated (Merger Agreement). The Merger Agreement 

has been approved by both companies' Boards of Directors.  

The transaction will be accounted for as a purchase with the 
Company as acquiror.  

The Merger Agreement provides for (a) the exchange of 

each share of outstanding common stock, no par value, of the 
Company for one share of common stock of the new company, 
Exelon Corporation (Exelon) (Share Exchange) and (b) the merg

er of Unicom with and into Exelon (Merger and together with the 
Share Exchange, Merger Transaction). In the Merger, each share 

of the outstanding common stock, no par value, of Unicom will 
be converted into 0.875 shares of common stock of Exelon plus 
$3.00 in cash. In the Merger Agreement, the Company and 
Unicom agree to repurchase approximately $1.5 billion of 

common stock prior to the closing of the Merger with Unicom to 
repurchase approximately $1.0 billion of its common stock, and 
the Company to repurchase approximately $500 million of its 

common stock. As a result of the Share Exchange, the Company 
will become a wholly owned subsidiary of Exelon. As a result 

of the Merger, Unicorn will cease to exist and its subsidiaries, 
including Commonwealth Edison Company, an Illinois corporation 

(ComEd), will become subsidiaries of Exelon. Following the 
Merger Transaction, Exelon will be a holding company with two 
principal utility subsidiaries, ComEd and the Company.  

The Merger Transaction is conditioned, among other things, 

upon the approvals of the common shareholders of both 

companies and the approval of certain regulatory agencies.  
The companies have filed an application with the Securities and 

Exchange Commission (SEC) to register Exelon as a holding 
company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935.  

On March 24, 2000, the Company submitted for approval a 

joint petition for settlement reached with various parties to the 
Company's proceeding before the PUC involving the proposed 
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Merger with Unicorn. The Company reached agreement with 
advocates for residential, small business and large industrial 
customers, and representatives of marketers, environmentalists, 
municipalities and elected officials. Under the comprehensive 
settlement agreement, the Company has agreed to $200 million 
in rate reductions for all customers over the period January 1, 
2002 through 2005 and extended rate caps on the Company's 
retail electric distribution charges through December 31, 2006, 
electric reliability and customer service standards, mechanisms 
to enhance competition and customer choice, expanded assistance 
to low-income customers, extensive funding for wind and solar 
energy and community education, nuclear safety research funds, 
customer protection against nuclear costs outside of Pennsylvania, 
and maintenance of charitable and civic contributions and 
employment for the Company's headquarters in Philadelphia.  

3. Sagmeni 1lorm• fliL 

The Company evaluates the performance of its business segments 
based on Earnings Before Interest Expense and Income Taxes

(EBIT). The Company's general corporate expenses and certain 
non-recurring expenses are excluded from the internal evaluation 
of reportable segment performance. General corporate expenses 
include the cost of executive management, corporate accounting 
and finance, information technology, risk management, human 
resources and legal functions and employee benefits.  

The Company's distribution business unit consists of its 
regulated operations including electric transmission and 
distribution services, retail sales of generation services and retail 
gas sales and services. The Company's generation business 
unit consists of its generation assets, its power marketing 
group, its unregulated retail energy supplier and its investment 
in AmerGen. The Company's ventures business unit consists of 
its infrastructure services business, its telecommunications 
equity investments and other investments.  

An analysis and reconciliation of the Company's business 
segment information to the respective information in the 
consolidated financial statements are as follows (in thousands):

Intersegment 
Distribution Generation Ventures

Revenues: 
19 99 . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . .  
1998 . .... ... .. .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .... ..... ..  
1997 . .. .. ... .. ... .... ... .... ..... ... .. ... .  

EBIE 
1999 . .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .. .. ... .. .. ..... ... .  
1998 . .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .... ... .  
1997 . .. ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .. .  

Depreciation and Amortization: 
1999 . ... .... ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .... ... .. .  
1998 . ... .... ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .. .. ... .. .  
1997 . ... .. .. ..... ... .. .. ... .. ... .... ..... .  

Capital Expenditures: 
1999 .. .. .. ... .. ... .... ... ..... .. .. ... .. ...  
1998 .. .. .. ..... ... .. .. ... .. ... .. .. ..... ...  
199 7 .... ... .... ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .. ... ..  

Total Assets: 
1999 .. ... .. .. ... .. .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .. ... ..  
1998 .. ... .... ... .. .. ... .. ... .. ... .... .....  
1997 .. ... .. .. ... .. .. ..... ... .. ... .. ... ....

$ 3,256,718 
$ 3,778,264 
$ 3,831,453 

$ 1,381,686 
$1,372,875 
$1,754,385 

$ 107,686 
$ 532,602 
$ 100,988 

$ 204,404 
$ 174,974 
$ 219,776 

$10,293,379 
$ 9,759,174 
$10,008,820

$2,868,835 
$2,492,886 
$1,721,417 

$ 238,825 
$ 233,339 
$ (380,985) 

$ 125,154 
$ 110,224 
$ 479,301 

$ 244,916 
$ 205,081 
$ 210,579 

$1,779,103 
$1,686,771 
$1,729,920

$110,056 $ -
$ -

$ (41,098) 
$(138,605) 
$ (81,948)

$ 
$ 
$

Corporate Revenues Consolidated

$ 
$ 
$

$(189,488) 
$(257,563) 
$(282,049)

3,950 $ 
16 $ 

306 $

$ 1,408 
$ 6,271 
$ 6,393 

$640,375 
$216,870 
$222,418

$ 40,369 
$ 29,005 
$ 53,452 

$406,652 
$385,548 
$395,410

$ (798,856) 
$(1,008,618) 
$ (951,793)

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$

$ $ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$

-- $ 
-- $ 

-- $

5,436,753 
5,262,532 
4,601,077 

1,389,925 
1,210,046 
1,009,403 

238,790 
642,842 
580,595 

491,097 
415,331 
490,200

$13,119,509 
$12,048,363 
$12,356,568

Equity in losses of telecommunications investments of $38 million, $54 million, and $14 million for 1999, 1998, and 1997, respectively, 
are included in the ventures business unit's EBIT.
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On May 14, 1998, the PUC issued a final order (Final Restructuring 

Order) approving a Joint Petition for Settlement filed by the 
Company and numerous parties to the Company's restructuring 
proceeding mandated by the Competition Act. The Competition 
Act provides for the restructuring of the electric utility industry in 

Pennsylvania, including the deregulation of generation operations 
and the institution of retail competition for generation services 

beginning in 1999. The Final Restructuring Order provided for 

the recovery of $5.3 billion of stranded costs through transition 

charges to distribution customers over a 12-year period beginning 
in 1999 with a 10.75% return on the balance. During the 12-year 
stranded cost recovery period, the Company is amortizing the 

recoverable stranded costs in accordance with the rate schedules 

determined in the Final Restructuring Order.  
The Final Restructuring Order provided for the phase-in of 

customer choice of electric generation supplier (EGS) for all 

customers: one-third of the peak load of each customer class 
on January 1, 1999; one-third on January 2, 1999; and the 
remaining one-third on January 1, 2000. The Final Restructuring 
Order also established market share thresholds to ensure that 
a minimum number of residential and commercial customers 
choose an EGS or a Company affiliate. If less than 35% and 
50% of residential and commercial customers have chosen an 
EGS, including 20% of residential customers assigned to an EGS 

as a PLR default supplier, by January 1, 2001 and January 1, 

2003, respectively, the number of customers sufficient to meet 

the necessary threshold levels shall be randomly selected and 
assigned to an EGS through a PUC-determined process.  

Effective January 1, 1999, electric rates were unbundled 
into transmission and distribution components, a Competitive 

Transition Charge (CTC) for recovery of stranded costs and an 
energy and capacity charge. Eligible customers who choose an 

alternative EGS are not charged the energy and capacity charge 
or the transmission charge and instead purchase their electric 
energy supply and transmission at market-based rates from their 
EGS. The Company is in turn reimbursed by the EGS, via the PJM 

Interconnection, L.L.C., for the cost of the transmission service 

at a rate approximately equivalent to the unbundled transmission 
rate. Also effective January 1, 1999, the Company unbundled 
its retail electric rates for metering, meter reading and billing 

and collection services to provide credits to those customers 
who elect to have an alternative supplier perform these services.

In accordance with the Competition Act and the Final 

Restructuring Order, the Company's retail electric rates are 

capped at the year-end 1996 levels (system-wide average of 

9.96 cents/kilowatt hour [kWh]) through June 2005. The Final 

Restructuring Order required the Company to reduce its retail 

electric rates by 8% from the 1996 system-wide average rate 

on January 1, 1999. This rate reduction decreased to 6% on 

January 1, 2000 until January 1, 2001, when the system-wide 

average rate cap will revert to 9.96 cents/kWh. The transmission 

and distribution rate component will remain capped at a 

system-wide average rate of 2.98 cents/kWh through June 30, 

2005. Additionally, generation rate caps, defined as the sum 

of the applicable transition charge and energy and capacity 

charge, will remain in effect through 2010.  

The Final Restructuring Order requires that on January 1, 

2001, 20% of all of the Company's residential customers, 

determined by random selection and without regard to whether 

such customers are obtaining generation service from an 

alternate EGS, shall be assigned to a provider of last resort 

default supplier other than the Company through a PUC-approved 

bidding process.  
The Final Restructuring Order authorized the issuance of 

up to $4 billion of transition bonds (Transition Bonds). In 

preparation for the issuance of Transition Bonds, the Company 

formed the PECO Energy Transition Trust (PEIr), an independent 

statutory business trust organized under the laws of Delaware 

and a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. On March 25, 

1999, PETR issued $4 billion of its Transition Bonds to securitize 

a portion of the Company's authorized stranded cost recovery.  

PETR used the $3.95 billion of proceeds from the issuance of 

Transition Bonds to purchase the Intangible Transition Property 

(ITP) from the Company. In accordance with the Competition 

Act, the Company utilized the proceeds from the securitization 

of a portion of its stranded cost recovery principally to reduce 

stranded costs including related capitalization. The Company 

utilized the net proceeds, and interest income earned on the net 

proceeds, to repurchase 44.1 million shares of Common Stock for 

an aggregate purchase price of $1,705 million and $150 million 

of accounts receivable; to retire: $811 million of First Mortgage 

Bonds, a $400 million term loan, $532 million of commercial 

paper, a $139 million capital lease obligation and $37 million of 

preferred stock; to redeem $221 million of COMRPS; and to pay 

$25 million of debt issuance costs. The Transition Bonds are 

obligations of PETR, secured by ITP. ITP represents the irrevocable
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right of the Company or its assignee to collect non-bypassable 
charges from customers to recover stranded costs.  

On March 16, 2000, the PUC issued an order approving a Joint 
Petition for Full Settlement of PECO Energy Company's Application 
for Issuance of a Qualified Rate Order (QRO) authorizing 
the Company to securitize up to an additional $1 billion of its 
authorized recoverable stranded costs. In accordance with the 
terms of the Joint Petition for Full Settlement, when the QRO 
becomes final and non-appealable, the Company, through its 
distribution business unit, will provide its retail customers with 
rate reductions in the total amount of $60 million beginning on 
January 1, 2001. This rate reduction will be effective for calendar 
year 2001 only and will not be contingent upon the issuance of 
additional transition bonds pursuant to the QRO. The Company 
will use the proceeds from any additional securitization principally 
to reduce stranded costs and related capitalization.  

5. Restructuring Charge 
As required by SFAS No. 101, at December 31, 1997, the Company 
performed an impairment test of its electric generation assets 
pursuant to SFAS No. 121, on a plant-specific basis and determined 
that $6.1 billion of its $7.1 billion of electric generation assets 
would be impaired as of December 31, 1998. The Company 
estimated the fair value for each of its electric generating units 
by determining its estimated future operating cash inflows and 
outflows. Cash flows were determined based on projections of 
operating revenue, fuel costs, operating and maintenance costs 
including administrative and general costs, other taxes, nuclear 
decommissioning costs, capital expenditures, required life extension 
costs and income taxes. Each plant whose gross future operating 
cash flows did not exceed the net book value of the plant was 
determined to have failed the first impairment test and was 
subjected to a second impairment test. In the second impairment 
test, generation-related CTC of $3.3 billion, as provided by the PUC 
in the Final Restructuring Order, was allocated on a pro rata basis 
to the gross future operating cash flows of the plants determined 
to have failed the first test. For each plant that failed either impair
ment test, the Company wrote down the difference between the sum 
of the gross future operating cash flows and the net book value.  
Since the Company's retail electric rates continued to be cost-based 
through January 1, 1999, $333 million representing depreciation 
expense on electric generation-related assets in 1998 and $91 mil
lion representing amortization of other regulatory assets in 1998 
were reclassified to a regulatory asset and were amortized in 1998.

At December 31, 1997, the Company had total electric 
generation-related stranded costs of $8.4 billion, representing 
$5.8 billion of net stranded electric generation plant and $2.6 billion 
of electric generation-related regulatory assets. The original 
PUC restructuring order, issued in December 1997, allowed the 
Company to recover $5.3 billion of its generation-related stranded 
costs from customers. This resulted in a net unrecoverable 
amount of $3.1 billion. Accordingly, the Company recorded 
an extraordinary charge at December 31, 1997 of $3.1 billion 
($1.8 billion, net of taxes) of electric generation-related stranded 
costs that will not be recovered from customers. The Final 
Restructuring Order did not change the amount of allowable 
stranded costs.  

A summary, as of December 31, 1997, of the electric 
generation-related stranded costs and the amount of such 
stranded costs written off by the Company is shown in the 
following table: 

In Thousands
Electric generation-related asset impairment 
determined pursuant to SFAS No. 121 
Net book value of electric generation-related 

assets before write-down .....................  
December 31, 1998 market value of electric 

generation-related assets pursuant to SFAS No. 121.  
Expected 1998 change in net plant recognized 

for recovery until cost-based rates cease 
at December 31, 1998 ........................  

Electric generation-related asset impairment ......  
Electric generation-related regulatory assets 
Recoverable Deferred Income Taxes ...............  
Deferred Limerick Costs ........................  
Deferred Non-Pension Postretirement Benefits 

Other Than Pensions .........................  
Deferred Energy Costs - Electric ..................  
Loss on Reacquired Debt .......................  
Above-market component 

of a purchase power agreement ................  
Preliminary survey and investigation charges ........  
Deferred employee compensation absences ..........  
Customer education program ....................  
Other post-retirement employee benefit obligations ....  
Feasibility studies cost .........................  
Regulatory asset recognized for recovery until 

cost-based rates cease at December 31, 1998 .....  
Total electric generation-related regulatory assets ..  
Total electric generation-related stranded costs ....  
Amounts approved for collection from customers 

(regulatory asset pursuant to EITF No. 97-4) ......  
Total Extraordinary Item .......................

$ 7,115,155 

(990,376) 

_(303,800) 
5,820,979 

1,762,946 
321,420 

120,899 
92,021 

177,183 

90,000 
38,173 
20,760 
31,547 

6,384 
8,434 

(91,497) 
2,578,270 
8,399,249 

(5,274,624) 
$3,124,625
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In 1994, the Company accelerated the recognition of $180 million 

of non-pension postretirement benefit transition obligation as a 

result of a voluntary workforce reduction program which resulted 

in significant reductions in eligibility for future benefits under 

the postretirement benefit plans. A corresponding regulatory asset 
was recorded because the Company was permitted to recover 

the curtailment costs through increased electric base rates.  

The $121 million of deferred non-pension postretirement benefits 

other than pensions included in the calculation of stranded 
costs represents the remaining balance of the generation portion 

of the regulatory asset.  

Capital Commitments The Company estimates that it will spend 

approximately $927 million for capital expenditures and other 

investments in 2000. The Company has commitments to provide 

AmerGen with capital contributions equivalent to 50% of the 

purchase price of any acquisitions AmerGen makes in 2000. As 

of December 31, 1999. the Company expects to make $97 million of 

capital contributions, excluding nuclear fuel, if all of the acquisition 

agreements that AmerGen entered into in 1999 close in 2000. In 

addition, the Company and British Energy plc have each agreed 

to provide up to $55 million to AmerGen at any time for operating 

expenses. See Note 26 - AmerGen Energy Company, L.L.C.  

Nuclear Insurance As of December 31, 1999, the Price

Anderson Act limited the liability of nuclear reactor owners to 

$9.5 billion for claims that could arise from a single incident.  

The limit is subject to change to account for the effects of 

inflation and changes in the number of licensed reactors. The 

Company carries the maximum available commercial insurance 

of $200 million and the remaining $9.3 billion is provided 

through mandatory participation in a financial protection pool.  

Under the Price-Anderson Act, all nuclear reactor licensees can 

be assessed up to $88 million per reactor per incident, payable 

at no more than $10 million per reactor per incident per year.  

This assessment is subject to inflation and state premium 

taxes. In addition, the U.S. Congress could impose revenue

raising measures on the nuclear industry to pay claims.  

The Company carries property damage, decontamination 

and premature decommissioning insurance in the amount of its 

$2.75 billion proportionate share for each station loss resulting 

from damage to its nuclear plants. In the event of an accident, 

insurance proceeds must first be used for reactor stabilization and 

site decontamination. If the decision is made to decommission

the facility, a portion of the insurance proceeds will be allocated 
to a fund which the Company is required by the Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission (NRC) to maintain to provide for decommissioning 

the facility. The Company is unable to predict the timing of 

the availability of insurance proceeds to the Company for the 

Company's bondholders, and the amount of such proceeds which 

would be available. Under the terms of the various insurance 

agreements, the Company could be assessed up to $32 million 

for losses incurred at any plant insured by the insurance 

companies. The Company is self-insured to the extent that any 
losses may exceed the amount of insurance maintained. Such 

losses could have a material adverse effect on the Company's 

financial condition and results of operations.  

The Company is a member of an industry mutual insurance 

company which provides replacement power cost insurance 

in the event of a major accidental outage at a nuclear station.  

The premium for this coverage is subject to assessment for 

adverse loss experience. The Company's maximum share of any 

assessment is $10 million per year.  

Nuclear Decommissioning and Spent Fuel Storage The 

Company's current estimate of its nuclear facilities' decommis

sioning cost is $1.4 billion in 1998 dollars. Decommissioning 

costs are recoverable through regulated rates. Under rates in 

effect through December 31, 1999, the Company collected and 

expensed approximately $29 million in 1999 from customers 

which was accounted for as a component of depreciation 

expense and accumulated depreciation. At December 31, 1999 

and 1998, $383 million and $336 million, respectively, were 

included in accumulated depreciation. In order to fund future 

decommissioning costs, at December 31, 1999 and 1998, the 

Company held $408 million and $380 million, respectively, in 
trust accounts which are included as Investments in the Company's 

Consolidated Balance Sheets and include both net unrealized 

and realized gains. Net unrealized gains of $45 million and 

$60 million, respectively, were recognized as a Deferred Credits 

in the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 

1999 and 1998, respectively. The Company recognized net realized 

gains of $14 million, $12 million, and $11 million as Other Income 

in the Company's Consolidated Statement of Income for the 

years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.  

The Company believes that the amounts being recovered from 

customers through regulated rates will be sufficient to fully 

fund the unrecorded portion of its decommissioning obligation.
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Under the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 (NWPA), the 
U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) is required to begin taking 
possession of all spent nuclear fuel generated by the Company's 
nuclear units for long-term storage by no later than 1998.  
Based on recent public pronouncements, it is not likely that a 
permanent disposal site will be available for the industry before 
2010, at the earliest. In reaction to statements from the DOE 
that it was not legally obligated to begin to accept spent fuel 
in 1998, a group of utilities and state government agencies 
filed a lawsuit against the DOE which resulted in a decision 
by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia (D.C.  
Court of Appeals) in July 1996 that the DOE had an unequivocal 
obligation to begin to accept spent fuel in 1998. In accordance 
with the NWPA, the Company pays the DOE one mill ($.001) per 
kilowatthour of net nuclear generation for the cost of nuclear 
fuel long-term storage and disposal. This fee may be adjusted 
prospectively in order to ensure full cost recovery. Because of 
inaction by the DOE following the D.C. Court of Appeals finding 
of the DOE's obligation to begin receiving spent fuel in 1998, 
a group of forty-two utility companies, including the Company, 
and forty-six state agencies, filed suit against the DOE seeking 
authorization to suspend further payments to the U.S. government 
under the NWPA and to deposit such payments into an escrow 
account until such time as the DOE takes effective action to 
meet its 1998 obligations. In November 1997, the D.C. Court 
of Appeals issued a decision in which it held that the DOE 
had not abided by its prior determination that the DOE has an 
unconditional obligation to begin disposal of spent nuclear fuel 
by January 31, 1998. The D.C. Court of Appeals also precluded 
the DOE from asserting that it was not required to begin receiving 
spent nuclear fuel because it had not yet prepared a permanent 
repository or an interim storage facility. The DOE and one of the 
utility companies filed Petitions for Reconsideration of the decision 
which were denied, as were petitions seeking U.S. Supreme Court 
review of the decision. In addition, the DOE is exploring other 
options to address delays in the waste acceptance schedule.  

Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station (Peach Bottom) has 
on-site pools with capacity to store spent nuclear fuel discharged 
from the units through 2000 for Unit No. 2 and 2001 for Unit 
No. 3. Life-of-plant storage capacity will be provided by an 
on-site dry cask storage facility, the construction of which was 
essentially completed in 1999. The first use of this facility is 
scheduled for mid-2000. Limerick Generating Station (Limerick)

has on-site facilities with capacity to store spent nuclear fuel 
to 2007. Salem Generating Station (Salem) has on-site facilities 
with spent-fuel storage capacity through 2012 for Unit No. 1 
and 2016 for Unit No. 2.  

Energy Commitments The Company's wholesale operations 
include the physical delivery and marketing of power obtained 
through Company-owned generation capacity, and long, inter
mediate and short-term contracts. The Company maintains a 
net positive supply of energy and capacity, through Company
owned generation assets and power purchase and lease agree
ments, to protect it from the potential operational failure of one 
of its owned or contracted power generating units. The Company 
has also contracted for access to additional generation through 
bilateral long-term power purchase agreements. These agreements 
are firm commitments related to power generation of specific 
generation plants and/or are dispatchable in nature - similar 
to asset ownership. The Company enters into power purchase 
agreements with the objective of obtaining low-cost energy 
supply sources to meet its physical delivery obligations to its 
customers. The Company has also purchased firm transmission 
rights to ensure that it has reliable transmission capacity to 
physically move its power supplies to meet customer delivery 
needs. The intent and business objective for the use of its 
capital assets and contracts is to provide the Company with 
physical power supply to enable it to deliver energy to meet 
customer needs. The Company does not use financial contracts 
in its wholesale marketing activities and as a matter of business 
practice does not "pair off" or net settle its contracts. All contracts 
result in the delivery and/or receipt of power.  

The Company has entered into bilateral long-term contractual 
obligations for sales of energy to other load-serving entities 
including electric utilities, municipalities, electric cooperatives, 
and retail load aggregators. The Company also enters into 
contractual obligations to deliver energy to wholesale market 
participants who primarily focus on the resale of energy products 
for delivery. The Company provides delivery of its energy to these 
customers in and out of PJIM through access to Company-owned 
transmission assets or rights for firm transmission.  

The Company has entered into three long-term power purchase 
agreements with Independent Power Producers (IPP) under which 
the Company makes fixed capacity payments to the IPP in return 
for exclusive rights to the energy and capacity of the generating 
units for a fixed period. The terms of the long-term power

44



purchase agreements enable the Company to supply the fuel 
and dispatch energy from the plants. The plants are currently 
being constructed and are scheduled to begin operations in 

2000, 2001 and 2002, respectively. These agreements provide 

for access to capacity of up to 800 megawatts (MW), 1,700 MW 

and 2,500 MW in 2000, 2001 and 2002, respectively.  
At December 31, 1999, the Company had long-term 

commitments, in megawatt hours (MWhs) and dollars, relating 
to the purchase and sale of energy, capacity and transmission 
rights from unaffiliated utilities and others as expressed in 

the tables below (in thousands): 

Power Only

Purchases 

MWhs Dollars 

2000 ............... 8,389 $182,188 
2001 ............... 6,684 121,194 
2002 ............... 6,684 128,119 
2003 ............... 6,684 135,060 
2004 ............... 4,928 113,277 
Thereafter ........... 2,936 82,500 
Total ............... $762,338 

Capacity 
Purchases 
in Dollars 

2000 .................... $ 44,723 
2001 .................... 131,991 
2002 .................... 142,153 
2003 .................... 169,479 
2004 .................... 153,676 
Thereafter ................ 1,355,200 
Total .................... $1,997,222

Sales
MWhs 

16,291 
9,324 
6,309 
4,539 
3,246 
6,396 

Capacity 
Sales 

in Dollars 

$ 62,971 
68,493 
58,190 
54,332 
41,459 
66,714 

$352,159

Dollars 

$ 499,966 
322.496 
232,898 
108,391 

74,501 
152,521 

$1,390,773 

Transmission 
Rights 

in Dollars 

$ 99,817 
60,295 
30,326 
27,156 
19,811 
19,811 

$ 257,216

In November 1997, the Company signed an agreement with 
the Massachusetts Health and Education Facilities Authority 

(HEFA) to provide power to HEFA's members and employees 

in anticipation of deregulation of the electricity industry in 

Massachusetts. In the third quarter of 1999, the Company 
determined that, based upon anticipated prices of energy in 

Massachusetts through the remaining life of the HEFA contract, 

it had incurred a loss of approximately $36 million.  

On April 23, 1999, the Company and Grays Ferry Cogeneration 

Partnership (Grays Ferry) entered into a final settlement of 

litigation, subject to the resolution of certain issues. The 

settlement resulted in a restructuring of the power purchase 

agreements between the Company and Grays Ferry. The settle
ment also required the Company to contribute its partnership

interest in Grays Ferry to the remaining partners. Accordingly, 
in the first quarter, the Company recorded a charge to earnings 
of $14.6 million for the transfer of its partnership interest.  
The charge for the partnership interest transfer is recorded in 
Other Income and Deductions on the Company's Consolidated 
Statements of Income. The settlement also resolved the 
litigation with Westinghouse Power Generation and the Chase 
Manhattan Bank.  

During the third quarter of 1999, the Company revised 
its estimate for losses associated with the Grays Ferry power 
purchase agreements and reversed approximately $26 million 
of reserves, which consisted of the remaining balance of the 
reserve recognized in 1997.  

Environmental Issues The Company's operations have in the 
past and may in the future require substantial capital expendi
tures in order to comply with environmental laws. Additionally, 
under federal and state environmental laws, the Company 
is generally liable for the costs of remediating environmental 
contamination of property now or formerly owned by the Company 
and of property contaminated by hazardous substances generated 
by the Company. The Company owns or leases a number of real 
estate parcels, including parcels on which its operations or 
the operations of others may have resulted in contamination by 
substances which are considered hazardous under environmental 
laws. The Company is currently involved in a number of 
proceedings relating to sites where hazardous substances have 
been deposited and may be subject to additional proceedings 
in the future.  

The Company has identified 28 sites where former 
manufactured gas plant (MGP) activities have or may have 
resulted in actual site contamination. The Company is presently 
engaged in performing various levels of activities at these sites, 
including initial evaluation to determine the existence and 
nature of the contamination, detailed evaluation to determine 
the extent of the contamination and the necessity and possible 
methods of remediation, and implementation of remediation.  
The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
has approved the Company's clean up of three sites. Ten other 
sites are currently under some degree of active study and/or 
remediation.
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As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, the Company had accrued 
$57 million and $60 million, respectively, for environmental 
investigation and remediation costs, including $32 million and 
$33 million, respectively, for MGP investigation and remediation, 
that currently can be reasonably estimated. The Company cannot 
reasonably estimate whether it will incur other significant 
liabilities for additional investigation and remediation costs at 
these or additional sites identified by the Company, environmental 
agencies or others, or whether such costs will be recoverable 
from third parties.  

Leases Leased property included in property, plant and equipment 
was as follows:

In Thousands 

Nuclear fuel ..........................  
Electric plant .........................  
Gross leased property ...................  
Accumulated amortization ................  

Net leased property ...................

At December 31, 

1999 1998 

$ - $523,325 
2,3211 - 2,321 
2,321 525,646 

(1,853) (371,338) 
$ 468 $154,308

Amortization of leased property totaled $17 million, $60 million, 
and $39 million for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998, 
and 1997, respectively. Interest expense on capital lease 
obligations was $3 million, $9 million, and $9 million in 1999, 
1998, and 1997, respectively.  

Minimum future lease payments as of December 31, 1999 were:

For the Years 
Ending December 31, 

2000 ......................  
2001 ......................  
2002 ......................  
2003 ......................  
2004 ......................  
Remaining years ............  
Total minimum future 

lease payments ............  
Imputed interest (17%) ........  
Present value of net minimum 

future lease payments .......

Capital 
Leases 

$ 92 
92 
92 
92 
92 

629 

$1,089 
(621) 

$ 468

Operating 
Leases 

$ 48,421 
40,179 
34,531 
41,113 
29,720 

487,663 

$681,627

In 1999, the Company entered into a lease for two buildings 
that will be the headquarters for its generation business unit.  
These buildings are being constructed in Kennett Square, 
Pennsylvania and are anticipated to be completed on or about 
June 1, 2000 and September 1, 2000, respectively. The lease 
terms are for 20 years with renewal options. Estimated lease 
payments for 2000 are $4 million.  

Litigation 
Cajun Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. On May 27, 1998, the 
United States Department of Justice, on behalf of the Rural 
Utilities Service and the Chapter 11 Trustee for the Cajun 
Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. (Cajun), filed an action claiming 
breach of contract against the Company in the United States 
District Court for the Middle District of Louisiana arising out of 
the Company's termination of the contract to purchase Cajun's 
interest in the River Bend nuclear power plant. This action seeks 
the full purchase price of the 30% interest in the River Bend 
nuclear plant, $50 million, plus interest and consequential 
damages. While the Company cannot predict the outcome of 
this matter, the Company believes that it validly exercised its 
right of termination and did not breach the agreement.  

Pennsylvania Real Estate Tax Appeals The Company is 
involved in tax appeals regarding two of its nuclear facilities, 
Limerick (Montgomery County) and Peach Bottom (York County).  
The Company is also involved in the tax appeal for Three Mile 
Island Unit No. 1 Nuclear Generating Facility (Dauphin County) 
through AmerGen. The Company does not believe the outcome 
of these matters will have a material adverse effect on the 
Company's results of operations or financial condition.  

General The Company is involved in various other litigation 
matters. The ultimate outcome of such matters, while 
uncertain, is not expected to have a material adverse effect 
on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Rental expense under operating leases totaled $54 million, 
$69 million and $74 million in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

46



The Company and its subsidiaries have a defined benefit pension 

plan and postretirement benefit plans applicable to essentially

all employees. The following provides a reconciliation of benefit 
obligations, plan assets and funded status of the plans.

Pension Benefits

In Thousands 

Change in Benefit Obligation 
Net benefit obligation at beginning of year ...................................  
S e rv ic e co st . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Inte rest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Plan participants' contributions ...........................................  
Plan am endm ents .....................................................  
Actuarial (gain)/loss ... .. .. ... .... ... .. ... .. .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .. .. ... ....  
C u rta ilm e nts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Settlem ents . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Special term ination benefits .............................................  
G ross benefits paid . .. ... .. .. ... ..... .. .. ... .. .. ... .... ... .. ... .... ... ..  
Net benefit obligation at end of year ........................................  

Change in Plan Assets 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year .................................  
Actual return on plan assets .............................................  
Em ployer contributions .................................................  
Plan participants' contributions ...........................................  
G ross benefits paid . .... ... ..... .. .. ... .... ... .. ... .. .. ... .... ... .. ... ..  
Fair value of plan assets at end of year .....................................  

Funded status at end of year .............................................  
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain)/loss ......................................  
Unrecognized prior service cost ...........................................  
Unrecognized net transition obligation (asset) .................................  
Net amount recognized at end of year .......................................  

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets consist of: 
Prepaid benefit cost ..................................................  
Accrued benefit cost ..................................................  

Net amount recognized at end of year ......................................

1999 

$2,309,586 
28,780 

153,740 

25,000 
(299,667) 

(163,496) 
$2,053,943 

$ 2,745,347 
399,863 

495 

(163,496) 
$2,982,209 

$ 928,256 
(1,129,187) 

84,923 
(26,071) 

$ (142,069) 

$ 70,129 
(212,198) 

$ (142,069)

Other Postretirement Benefits 

1998 1999 1998

$2,141,040 
30,167 

153,644 

143,274 
(73,330) 
(46,541) 
114,182 

(152,850) 
$2,309,586 

$2,538,039 
343.754 

16,404 

(152,850) 
$2,745,347 

$ 435,761 
(659,480) 

65,419 
(30,512) 

$ (188,812) 

$ 30,462 
(219,274) 

$ (188,812)

$ 847,771 
18,756 
57,518 

419 

(76,651) 

(49,329) 
$798,484 

$223,285 
20,076 
50,047 

419 
(49,329) 

$244,498 

$(553,986) 
(42,738) 

153,944 
$(442,780) 

N/A 
(442,780) 

$(442,780)

$ 779,231 
18,375 
53,924 

397 

(8,260) 
10,403 

29,712 
(36,011) 

$ 847,771 

$178,045 
23,535 
57,319 

397 
(36,011) 

$ 223,285 

$(624,486) 
37,617 

165,786 
$1421,083) 

N/A 
(421,083) 

$(421,083)

Other Postretirement Benefit 

1999 1998

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 31, 
D iscount rate .................................  
Expected return on plan assets ....................  
Rate of compensation increase ....................  
Health care cost trend on 

covered charges ..............................

8.00% 
9.50% 
5.00%

7.00% 
9.50% 
5.00%

7.25% 8.00% 
9.50% 8.00% 
5.00% 5.00%

N/A N/A N/A 8.0% 
decreasing 
to ultimate

7.00% 
8.00% 
5.00%

6.5% 
decreasing 
to ultimate

7.25% 
8.00% 
5.00%

7.0% 
decreasing 
to ultimate

trend of 5.0% trend of 5.0% trend of 5.0% 
in 2006 in 2002 in 2002

1999

Pension Benefits 

1998 1997 1997
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1999

Components of net periodic benefit cost (benefit) 
Service cost ..................................  
Interest cost ..................................  
Expected return on assets ........................  
Amortization of: 

Transition obligation (asset) .....................  
Prior service cost .............................  
Actuarial (gain)loss ...........................  

Curtailment charge (credit) .......................  
Settlement charge (credit) ........................  
Net periodic benefit cost (benefit) ..................  
Special termination benefit charge .................  

Sensitivity of retiree welfare results 
Effect of a one percentage point increase 

in assumed health care cost trend 
on total service and interest cost components .......  
on postretirement benefit obligation ..............  

Effect of a one percentage point decrease 
in assumed health care cost trend 

on total service and interest cost components .......  
on postretirement benefit obligation ..............

$ 28,780 
153,740 

(222,166) 

(4,441) 
5,496 

(7,657) 

$ (46,248) 
$ -

$11,240 
$90,130 

$ (9,150) 
$(74,980)

Prior service cost is amortized on a straight-line basis over 
the average remaining service period of employees expected 
to receive benefits under the plans.  

During 1999, all retirees and beneficiaries who began 
receiving benefit payments prior to January 1, 1994 were 
granted a cost-of-living adjustment resulting in a $25 million 
increase in the projected benefit obligation. During 1998, costs 
were recognized for special termination benefits in connection 
with the retirement incentives and enhanced severance benefits 
provided under the Company's Workforce Reduction Program.  

The Company provides certain health care and life insurance 
benefits for retired employees. Company employees become 
eligible for these benefits if they retire from the Company with 
ten years of service. These benefits and similar benefits for active 
employees are provided by several insurance companies whose 
premiums are based upon the benefits paid during the year.  

The Company sponsors a qualifying savings plan covering all 
employees. Contributions made by participating employees are 
matched based on a specified percentage of employee contribution 
up to 5% of the employees' pay base. The cost of the Company's 
matching contribution to the savings plan totaled $7 million, 
$7 million and $3 million in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

Pension Benefits 

1998 

$ 30,167 
153,644 

(209,976) 

(4,538) 
6,441 

(7,028) 
(62,002) 
(1.3,439) 

$(106,731) 
$114,182

1997 

$ 25,368 
150,057 

(182,866) 

(4,538) 
6,441 

(3,898) 

$ (9,436) 
$ --

Other Postretirement Benefit 

1999 1998

$18,756 
57,518 

(16,372) 

11,842 

$71,744 
$ --

$ 18,375 
53,924 

(13,243) 

14,882 

52,961 

$126,899 
$ 29,712

1997

$14,401 
54,149 
(9,984) 

14,882 

$73,448 
$ --

8. Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable-Customer at December 31, 1999 and 
1998 included unbilled operating revenues of $153 million and 
$142 million, respectively. The allowance for uncollectible 
accounts at December 31, 1999 and 1998 was $112 million 
and $122 million, respectively.  

Accounts receivable-Other at December 31, 1999 and 1998 
included notes receivable from a telecommunications investment 
of $153 million and $89 million, respectively. The interest rate 
on the notes receivable was 5.66% and 4.28% at December 31, 1999 
and 1998, respectively. Interest income related to the notes receivable 
was $6 million and $3 million in 1999 and 1998, respectively.  

The Company is party to an agreement with a financial 
institution under which it can sell or finance with limited 
recourse an undivided interest, adjusted daily, in up to $275 
million of designated accounts receivable until November 2000.  
At December 31, 1999, the Company had sold a $275 million 
interest in accounts receivable, consisting of a $226 million 
interest in accounts receivable which the Company accounted 
for as a sale under SFAS No. 125, "Accounting for Transfers and 
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities," 
and a $49 million interest in special-agreement accounts 
receivable which were accounted for as a long-term note payable.  
See Note 14 - Long-Term Debt. The Company retains the servicing 
responsibility for these receivables. The agreement requires the 
Company to maintain the $275 million interest, which, if not 
met, requires the Company to deposit cash in order to satisfy 
such requirements. At December 31, 1999, the Company met 
this requirement and was not required to make a deposit. As of
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December 31, 1999, the Company was not in compliance with 

one of the requirements of the agreement; however, a waiver has 

been obtained.  

A summary of property, plant and equipment by classification 
as of December 31, 1999 and 1998 is as follows:

In Thousands 

Electric -Transmission & Distribution 
Electric- Generation ..............  
Gas ....................  
Common ................  
Nuclear Fuel ....................  
Construction Work in Progress .......  
Leased Property ..................  
Other Property, Plant and Equipment ..  

Total Property, Plant and Equipment ..  
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

(including accumulated amortization 
of nuclear fuel of $1,280,850 and 
$790,249 in 1999 and 1998, 
respectively) .................  

Property, Plant and Equipment, net ...

1999 

$3,953,321 
1,941,881 
1,175,598 

403,760 
1,551,501 

231,721 
2,321 

152,029 
9,412,132

1998 

$3,833,780 
1,713,430 
1,131,999 

407,320 
932,156 
272,590 
525,646 

44,520 
8,861,441

4,367,124 4,056,972 
$5,045,008 $4,804,469

Depreciation expense was $188 million, $182 million, and 
$489 million in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.  

At December 31, 1999 and 1998, common stock without par value 
consisted of 500,000,000 shares authorized and 181,271,692 
and 224,684,306 shares outstanding, respectively. At December 31, 
1999, there were 5,800,841 shares reserved for issuance under 
the Company's Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan.  

Stock Repurchase During 1997, the Company's Board of 
Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 25 million shares 
of its common stock from time to time through open-market, 
privately negotiated and/or other types of transactions in conformity 
with the rules of the SEC. Pursuant to these authorizations, the 
Company entered into forward purchase agreements to be settled 
from time to time, at the Company's election, on a physical, 
net share or net cash basis. The Company utilized the proceeds 
from the securitization of a portion of its stranded cost recovery to 
physically settle these agreements in the first quarter of 1999, 
resulting in the purchase of 21.5 million shares of common stock

for $696 million. In connection with the settlement of these agree
ments, the Company received $18 million in accumulated dividends 

on the repurchased shares and paid $6 million of interest.  

In January 2000, in connection with the Merger Agreement, 

the Company entered into a forward purchase agreement to 

purchase $500 million of its common stock from time to time 

through open-market, privately negotiated and/or other types 

of transactions in conformity with the rules of the SEC. This 

forward purchase agreement can be settled from time to time, 
at the Company's election, on a physical, net share or net cash 

basis. The amount at which these agreements can be settled is 

dependent principally upon the market price of the Company's 
common stock as compared to the forward purchase price per 

share and the number of shares to be settled.  

Stock Option Plans The Company maintains a Long-Term Incentive 
Plan (LTIP) for certain full-time salaried employees of the Company 

and a broad-based incentive program for all other employees.  
The types of long-term incentive awards which have been granted 

under the LTIP are non-qualified options to purchase shares of the 

Company's common stock and shares of restricted common stock.  
The types of long-term incentive awards which have been granted 
under the broad-based incentive program are non-qualified options 

to purchase shares of the Company's common stock. At December 31, 
1999, there were 9,000,000 options authorized for issuance under 

the LTIP and 2,000,000 options authorized under the broad-based 

incentive program. The Company uses the disclosure-only provisions 
of SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation." 

If the Company elected to account for its stock option plans based 

on SFAS No. 123, it would have recognized compensation expense 

of $10 million, $6 million and $2 million for 1999, 1998 and 1997, 
respectively. In addition, earnings applicable to common stock 
would have been $560 million, $494 million and $(1,516) million 

for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively, and earnings per average 

common share would have been $2.84, $2.20 and $(6.81) for 
1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.  

The exercise price of the stock options is equal to the fair 

market value of the underlying stock on the date of issue.  

Options granted under the LTIP and the broad-based incentive 

program become exercisable upon attainment of a target share 

value and/or time. All options expire 10 years from the date of 
grant. Information with respect to the LTIP and the broad-based
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incentive program at December 31, 1999 and changes for the 
three years then ended, is as follows: 

Weighted Weighted Weighted 
Average Average Average 
Exercise Exercise Exercise 

Price Price Price 
Shares (per share) Shares (per share) Shares (per share) 
999 1 1999 1998 1998 1997 1997 

Balance at 
January 1 .... 4,663,008 $27.71 3,816,794 $26.14 2,961,194 $26.68 

Options 
granted ...... 2,049,789 39.32 3,087,558 28.37 1,139,000 22.49 

Options 
exercised .... (568,000) 25.17 (2,130,744) 23.86 -

Options 
canceled ..... (78,900) 38.14 (110,600) 26.40 (283,400) 24.96 

Balance at 
December31.. 6,065,897 31.91 4,663,008 28.65 3,816,794 26.14 

Exercisable at 
December31.. 3,331,903 25.60 3,462,550 23.91 2,800,794 26.65 

Weighted average 
fair value of 
options granted 
during year... $ 8.24 $3.43 $ 2.97 

The fair value of each option is estimated on the date of grant 
using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following 
weighted average assumptions used for grants in 1999, 1998 
and 1997, respectively:

Dividend yield ...............  
Expected volatility ............  
Risk-free interest rate .........  
Expected life (years) ...........

1999 

5.7% 
30.5% 

5.9% 
9.5

1998 

6.8% 
21.4% 

5.5% 
9.5

1997 

6.2% 
19.5% 

6.4% 
5

At December 31, 1999, the option groups outstanding, based on 
ranges of exercise prices, were as follows:

Options Outstanding

Range of 
Exercise Prices 

$15.75-$20.00 
$20.01-$25.00 
$25.01-$30.00 
$30.01-$35.00 
$35.01-$50.00 

Total

Weighted Average 
Remaining 
Contractual 

Number 
Outstanding 

827,150 
890,500 

1,204,300 
203,400 

2,940,547 
6,065,897

Weighted 
Average 

Life 
(years) 

7.71 
7.75 
4.73 
9.49 
9.23

Options Exercisable

Exercise 
Price 

$19.61 
22.17 
27.43 
33.51 
40.03

Weighted Average 
Number 

Exercisable 

827,150 
890,500 

1,201,800 
44,000 

368,453 
3,331,903

Exercise 
Price 

$19.61 
22.17 
27.43 
32.92 
40.53

10 years from the grant date. Compensation cost of $5 million and 
$0.2 million, respectively, associated with these awards is amortized 
to expense over the vesting period. The related accumulated 
amortization was approximately $2 million at December 31, 1999.  

11. Earnings Per Share 
Diluted earnings per average common share is calculated by 
dividing earnings applicable to common stock by the weighted 
average shares of common stock outstanding including stock 
options outstanding under the Company's stock option plans 
considered to be common stock equivalents. The following table 
shows the effect of these stock options on the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding used in calculating diluted 
earnings per average common share (in thousands): 

1999 1998 1997
Average Common 

Shares Outstanding .......  
Assumed Conversion 

of Stock Options .........  
Potential Average Dilutive 

Common Shares 
Outstanding ............

196,285 223,219 222,543

1,331 685

197,616 223,904 222,543

12. Preferred and Preference Stock 
At December 31, 1999 and 1998, Series Preference Stock, no par 
value, consisted of 100,000,000 shares authorized, of which 
no shares were outstanding. At December 31, 1999 and 1998, 
cumulative Preferred Stock, no par value, consisted of 15,000,000 
shares authorized and the amounts set forth below:

Shares Outstanding 

Current At Dece 
Redemption 

Price (a) 1999 1998 

Series (without mandatory redemption) 
$4.68 $104.00 150,000 150,000 
$4.40 112.50 274,720 274,720 
$4.30 102.00 150,000 150,000 
$3.80 106.00 300,000 300,000 
$7.48 (b) 500,000 500,000 

1,374,720 1,374,720 
Series (with mandatory redemption) 
$6.12 (c) 556,200 927,000 
Total preferred 

stock 1,930,920 2,301,720

Amount in Thousands 

mber 31, 

1999 1998

$ 15,000 
27,472 
15,000 
30,000 
50,000 

137,472

$ 15,000 
27,472 
15,000 
30,000 
50,000 

137,472

55,609 92,700 

$193,081 $230,172

The Company issued 120,300 and 7,000 shares of restricted 
common stock during 1999 and 1998, respectively. Vesting for 
the restricted common stock awards is over a period not to exceed 
5O

(a) Redeemable, at the option of the Company, at the indicated dollar amounts per share, plus 
accrued dividends.  

(b) None of the shares of this series are subject to redemption prior to April 1, 2003.  
(c) The Company exercised its right to double (to 370,800 shares, from the original 185,400 share 

requirementi the first annual sinking fund requirement for the $6.12 Series on August 2, t999.  
Future annual sinking fund requirements in 2000 to 2002 are $18.5 million.



At December 31, 1999 and 1998, PECO Energy Ca 
(Partnership), a Delaware limited partnership of 
owned subsidiary of the Company is the sole gen 
had outstanding COMRPS as set forth in the folio 

Trust Receipts Outstanding

Mandatory Distri
Redemption bution 

Series Date Rate 1999 

A (a) ... 2043 9.00% 
C (b) ... 2037 8.00% 2,000,000 
D (c) ... 2028 7.38% 78,105 

Total.. 2,078,105

At December 31 

1998

8,850,000 
2,000,000 

78,105 
10,928,105

$ 
5, 
7, 

$12.

(a) On July 30, 1999 PECO Energy Capital Trust I redeemed all outstanding Tru 
senting a 9 00% Cumulative Monthly Income Preferred Security, Series A of 

(b) Ownership of this series is evidenced by Trust Receipts each representing 
Series C with a liquidation value of $25. representing rmited partnership 
Receipts were issued by PECO Energy Capital Trust II the sole assets of wh 
Serien C Each holder of Trust Receipts is entitied to withdraw the cornespo 
COMRPS, Series C from the Trust in exchange for the Trust Receipts so hel 

(c) Ownership of this series is enidenced by Trust Receipts each representing a 
D with a liiuidation value of $1,009 representing limited partnership intere 
were issued by PECO Energy Capital Trust lit the sole assets of which are 7 
Each holder of Trust Receipts is entitled to withdraw the corresponding rum 
Series D from the Trust in exchange for the Trust Receipts so held 

Each series is supported by the Company's deferr 
subordinated debentures, held by the Partnership 
interest at rates equal to the distribution rates or 
series of COMRPS. The interest expense on the de 
included in Other Income and Deductions in the C 
Statements of Income and is deductible for tax pi

apital, L.P.  
which a wholly 
eral partner,

Due

PECO Energy Transition 
Trust subtotal .......

'wing table: PECO Energy Company 
Amount in Thousands First and refunding 

mortgage bonds (c)...  

77%-97% ....  
1999 1998 57%-718% ....  

- $221,250 7/%-8% .....  

0,000 50,000 67%-610% ....  

8,105 78,105 6X%. 10. %...  

8,105 $349,355 (d) ...........  6Y8%-8-/% ....  

ust Receipts. each repre- Total first and refunding 
PECO Energy Capital, LP mortgage bonds.  
an 8 00% COMRPS 
interests The Trust Notes payable .........  
ch are 8 00% COMRPS, Pollution control 
ending number sf8 00% 

d notes (e) ...........  
7.38% COMRPS, Series Medium-term notes (f)..  
stsr The Trust Receipts Note Payable 
38% COMRPS Series D 

heir of 738% COMRPS accounts receivable 
agreement (g) .......  

Unamortized debt discount rable interest ad pe i m e and premium, net ....  
which bear PECO Energy Company 
the related subtotal ...........  

bentures is Other ...............  

onsolidated Total long-term debt ....  
Due within one year (h) ..  

urposes. Long-Term debt .......

1999 
2001 
2002 
2003 

2005-2009 
2010-2014 
2020-2024

At December 31, 

1999 1998 

In Thousands 

$3,952,614 $ -

330,000 
500,000 
450,000 
107,500 
154,200 
150,710 

1,692,410 
17,236

325,000 
330,000 
500,000 
450,000 
111,562 
154,200 

1,082,130 

2,952,892 
15,930

369,125 212,705 
20,000 50,000 

49,381 66,837 

(4,897) (17,249)

2,143,255 
551 

6,096,420 
127,762 

$5,968,658

3,281.115 

3,281,115 
361,523 

$2,919,592

PECO Energy Transition Trust Series 1999-A Transition Bonds

Class Rate 

A-l 5.48% ......  
A-2 5.63% ......  
A-3 6.06%(b) ....  
A-4 5.80% ......  
A-5 6.14% (bC ....  
A-6 6.05% ......  
A-7 6.13% ......  
Unamoritized debt 

discount .........  
PECO Energy Transition 

Trust subtotal .....

Expected 
Final 

Payment 
Date(a) 

2001 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2007 
2007 
2008

Termi
nation 
Date(a) 

2003 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2009 
2009 
2009

At December 31, 

1999 1998 

In Thousands 

$ 201,970 $ 
275,371 
667,000 
458,519 
464,600 
993,386 
896,654

fa) The Expected Final Payment Date is the date when all principal and interest of the related class 
of Transition Bonds is expected to be paid in futl in accordance with the expected amortization 
schedule for the applicable class The Termination Date is the date when afl principal and interest 
of the related class of Transition Bond must be paid rn full. The current portion of Transitiun Bonds 
is based upon the expected maturity date 

(b) Floating rate. as af December 31, 1999, based upon the London Interbank Offering Rate (LIBOR) 
plus 0.125% for the A-3 class and LIBOR plus 020% for the A-5 class 

(c) Utility plant is subject to the lien of the Company's mortgage 
(d) Pollution control notes issued under the First and Refunding Mortgage The average annual floating 

rate was 323% at December 31. 1999.  
Wel Floating rates which were an average annual interest rate of 4.03% at December 31 1999 
(1) Medium-term notes colateralized by mortgage bonds The average annual interest rate was 

9095% at December 31 1999 
(g) Floating rate wh ch was 6.06% at December 31, 1999 
(h) Long term debt maturities including mandatory sinking fund requirements. in the period 

2000-2004 are as foflows (in thousands) 2000 - $127 762 2001 - $525.656. 2002 $785.951 
2003 $927.46]: 2004 $523,156 and $3 206 434 thereafter.

(4,886) 

$3,952,614 $
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In 1998, the Company entered into treasury forwards and forward 

starting interest rate swaps to manage interest rate exposure 
associated with the anticipated issuance of Transition Bonds.  

On March 18, 1999, these instruments were settled with net 

proceeds to the Company of approximately $80 million which 
were deferred and are being amortized over the life of the 

Transition Bonds as a reduction of interest expense consistent 
with the Company's hedge accounting policy. Through December 

31, 1999, the Company has amortized approximately $9 million 

of the deferred gain.  
In 1999, the Company incurred extraordinary charges 

aggregating $62 million ($37 million, net of tax) related to 
prepayment premiums and the write-off of unamortized debt 
costs associated with the repayment of $811 million of 

First Mortgage Bonds with a portion of the proceeds from the 

securitization of stranded cost recovery and the refinancing 
of $156 million of pollution control notes.  

In 1998, the Company incurred extraordinary charges aggre

gating $33 million ($20 million, net of tax) related to prepayment 
premiums and the write-off of unamortized debt costs associated 

with the repayment of $525 million of First Mortgage Bonds.

In Thousands 1999 

Average borrowings ......... $241,636 
Average interest rates, 

computed on daily basis ... 5.62% 
Maximum borrowings 

outstanding ............. $728,000 
Average interest rates, 

at December 31 .......... 6.80%

1998 

$209,261

1997 

$248,111

5.83% 5.83% 

$525,000 $464,500 

6.17% 6.74%

The Company paid off its $400 million one-year term loan on 
March 26, 1999 with the proceeds from the securitization of 

stranded costs.

The Company has a $900 million unsecured revolving 

credit facility with a group of banks. The credit facility consists 
of a $450 million 364-day credit agreement and a $450 million 
three-year credit agreement. The Company uses the credit 

facility principally to support its $600 million commercial paper 
program. There was no debt outstanding under this credit facility 

at December 31, 1999 or 1998. At December 31, 1999 and 1998, 
the amount of commercial paper outstanding was $142 million 
and $125 million, respectively. At December 31, 1999, the Company 

had $21 million outstanding on lines of credit. In addition, at 
December 31, 1999 and 1998, the Company had available formal 

and informal lines of credit with banks aggregating $100 million.  

I ju1iC n '! Ia ýaxes 
Income tax expense (benefit) is comprised of the following 

components: 

For the Years Ended December 31,

In Thousands 
Included in operations: 
Federal 

Current .............  
Deferred ............  
Investment 

tax credit, net .......  
State 

Current .............  
Deferred ............

1999 1998 1997

$293,093 $358,051 
6,686 (109,211) 

(14,301) (18,066)

71,695 
825 

$357,998
Included in extraordinary item: 
Federal 

Current ............. (19,693) 
Deferred ............ 

State 
Current ............. (5,722) 
Deferred ............ 

(25,415) 
Total ............ $332,583

95,309 
(6,429) 

$ 319,654

$ 251,509 
(11,378) 

(18,201) 

76,689 
(5,850) 

$ 292,769

(10,583) (123) 
- (987,234) 

(3,174) (29) 
-- (303,575) 

(13,757) (1,290,961) 
$305,897 $ (998,192)
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The total income tax provisions, excluding the extraordinary 
item, differed from amounts computed by applying the federal
statutory tax rate to pre-tax income as follows: 

In Thousands 1999

Income Before 
Extraordinary Item ........  

Total income tax provisions...  
Income Before Income Taxes 
and Extraordinary Item ...  

Income taxes on above at 
federal statutory rate of 35%..  

Increase (decrease) due to: 
Property basis differences ..  
State income taxes, net of 

federal income tax benefit..  
Amortization of investment 

tax credit .............  
Prior period income taxes...  
Other, net ...............  

Total income tax 
provisions ...........  

Effective income tax rate ....

The tax effect of temporary differences giving rise to the 
Company's net deferred tax liability as of December 31, 1999 
and 1998 is as follows:

1998 1997

$618,986 $532,378 $336,558 
357,998 319,654 292,769 

$976,984 $852,032 $629,327 

$341,944 $298,211 $220,264

(7,926) 

46,704 

(14,301) 
(7,153) 
(1,270)

$357,998 $ 
36.6%

Provisions for deferred income taxes consist 
the following temporary differences:

In Thousands 

Depreciation and 
amortization ..........  

Deferred generation 
charges recoverable ....  

Transition bond hedge ....  
Deferred energy costs ....  
Retirement and 

separation programs ...  
Incremental nuclear 

outage costs ..........  
Uncollectible accounts ....  
Reacquired debt ........  
Unbilled revenue ........  
Environmental clean-up 

costs ...............  
Obsolete inventory .......  
Limerick plant 

disallowances and 
phase-in plan .........  

AMT credits ............  
Other nuclear 

operating costs ........  
Other ... ..... .. ..... ..  

Subtotal ...........  
Extraordinary item .......  

Total .. ... .. ..... ..

1999

$23,067 $141

(29,010) 

(9,341) 

7,076 

3,610 
10,676 
(1,697) 
(2,802)

(174 

(51 

(7 

(5

(10,262) 

57,582

40,828 

46,046

In Thousands 

Nature of temporary difference: 
Plant basis difference .............  
Deferred investment tax credit .......  
Deferred debt refinancing costs ......  
Deferred pension and 

post-retirement obligations ........  
Other, net .......................  

Deferred income taxes (net) 
on the balance sheet ...........

Liability or (Asset) 

1999 1998

$2,703,627 
285,698 

36,923

$2,653,760 
299,999 
37,575

(147,977) (157,166) 
(167,220) (143,209) 

$2,711,051 $2,690,959

The net deferred tax liability shown above as of December 31, 1999 
(18,066) (18,201) and 1998 was comprised of $3,140 million and $3,123 million 
(12,951) (2,985) 

5,140 6,817 of deferred tax liabilities, and $429 million and $432 million of 
deferred tax assets, respectively.  

319,654 $292,769 In accordance with SFAS No. 71, the Company recorded 
37.5% 46.5% a recoverable deferred income tax asset of $638 million and 

$614 million at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. These 
of the tax effects of balances are applicable only to regulated assets, due to the dis

continuance of SFAS No. 71 for the Company's electric generation 
1998 1997 operations. These recoverable deferred income taxes include 

the deferred tax effects associated principally with liberalized 
),448 $ 57,53Li depreciation accounted for in accordance with the ratemaking 

,787) - policies of the PUC, as well as the revenue impacts thereon, 
- - and assume continued recovery of these costs in future rates.  

2,491) 2,256 The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has completed and settled 

its examinations of the Company's federal income tax returns through 1993. The 1994 through 1996 federal income tax returns 

7,434) (981) have been examined and the Company and the IRS are in the 
4,764 (1,710) process of settling the audit which is not expected to have a 
5,026) (8,607) material adverse impact on financial condition or results of operations of the Company.

3,507 (3,574) (15,121) 
976 4,206 (7,074)

(42,067)

(6) 
1,455 
7,511 

(25,415) 
$(17,904)

9,926 
7,962 

(115,640) 
(13,757) 

$(129,397)

(747) 

(9,892) 
(15,038) 
(17,228) 

(1,290,961) 
$(1,308,189)

In Thousands 

Gross receipts .............  
Capital stock .............  
Real estate ...............  
Payroll . .. .. ... .. ... .. ...  
O ther .. .... ... .. ... .. .. .  

Tota l . .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .

For the Years Ended December 31, 

1999 1998 1997 

$155,115 $155,663 $163,552 
4,473 43,754 48,085 

72,083 51,313 69,597 
27,867 30,068 25,976 

2,194 (1,283) 2,881 
$261,732 $279,515 $310,091
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The Company's ownership interests in jointly owned electric 
utility plant at December 31, 1999, were as follows:

Production Plants 

Peach Bottom Salem Keystone 

Public Service 
Electric 

PECO Energy and Gas Sithe
Operator Company Company 

Participating 
interest ..... 42.49% 42.59% 

Company's share (In Thousands): 
Utility plant .... $387,869 $17,739 
Accumulated 

depreciation . . 197,827 11,986 
Construction work 

in progress ... 23,936 2,163

The Company's participating inter 
funds and, when placed in servic 
for as if such participating intere 

On September 30, 1999, the 

to purchase an additional 7.51% 
Bottom from certain operating sub 

Company and Delmarva Power & 
The sale is expected to be comple 
federal and state approvals.  

The following disclosures supplei 
Consolidated Statements of Cash

In Thousands 

Cash paid during the year: 
Interest (net of amount 

capitalized) .............  
Income taxes 

(net of refunds) ..........  
Noncash investing and financing: 
Capital lease 

obligations incurred .......  
Issuance of Exelon Infrastructure 

Services stock ...........

$3

Energy Inc.  

20.99%

''.t.c

In Thousands

Transmission Trust accounts for decommissioning 
and Other nuclear plants ..............  

Conemough Plant Telecommunications ventures .........  

Investment in AmerGen ..............  
Sithe Various Energy services and other ventures .....  

Energy Inc. Companies Marketable securities ................  
21% to Total ...........................  

20.72% 43%

ic.ý ns'lrunl L n-i 
Fair values of financial instruments, including liabilities, 
are estimated based on quoted market prices for the same or 
similar issues. The carrying amounts and fair values of the 

Company's financial instruments as of December 31, 1999 
and 1998 were as follows:

$119,920 $192,555 $83,806 

83,933 92,047 33,848 

1,967 5,646 2,794

rests are financed with Company 
:e, all operations are accounted 
sts were wholly owned facilities.
Company reached an agreement In Thousands 

ownership interest in Peach Non-derivatives: 
Assets 

bsidiaries of Atlantic City Electric Cash and cash 
Light Company for $17.5 million, equivalents..  
ted by mid-2000, subject to Trust accounts 

for decommis
sioning nuclear 
plants .....  

0 F ,T iL I D H Marketable 
ment the accompanying securities...  
hFlows: Liabilities 

1999 1998 1997 Long-term debt 
(including 
amounts 
due within 

149,522 $384,932 $405,838 one year) ...  

304,473 346,539 345,232 Derivatives: 
Treasury 

forwards...  

- 38,307 32,909 Interest rate 
swaps .....  

11,000 - - Forward interest 
rate swaps..

1999

Carrying 
Amount

Carrying 
Fair Value Amount

228,197 $ 228,197 $ 48,083 $ 48,083 

408,450 408,450 379,938 379,938 

8,700 8,700 -

6,096,420 5,821,697 3,281,115 3,404,250 

- - - (300) 

- 35,800 - -

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Company 
to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash 
equivalents and customer accounts receivable. The Company 
places its cash equivalents with high-credit quality financial 
institutions. Generally, such investments are in excess of the
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At December 31, 

1999 1998

$408,450 
23,349 
39,624 
58,108 
8,700 

$538,231

$379,938 
48,391 

69,319 

$497,648

1998

Fair Value

- 66,100 - (4,400)



Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limit. Concentrations 

of credit risk with respect to customer accounts receivable are 
limited due to the Company's large number of customers and 

their dispersion across many industries.  

The fair value of derivatives generally reflects the estimated 

amounts that the Company would receive or pay to terminate 

the contracts at the reporting date, thereby taking into account 

the current unrealized gains or losses of open contracts. Dealer 
quotes are available for all of the Company's derivatives.  

The Company has entered into interest rate swaps relating 

to its two variable rate series of Transition Bonds in the aggregate 
notional amount of $1.1 billion with an average interest rate 

of 6.65%. The Company has also entered into forward starting 

interest rate swaps relating to its two variable rate series of 

Transition Bonds in the aggregate notional amount of $1.1 billion 

with an average interest rate of 6.01%. The notional amount 

of derivatives do not represent amounts that are exchanged by the 
parties and, thus, are not a measure of the Company's exposure.  
The amounts exchanged are calculated on the basis of the 

notional or contract amounts, as well as on the other terms of 

the derivatives, which relate to interest rates and the volatility 

of these rates.  
The Company would be exposed to credit-related losses in 

the event of non-performance by the counterparties that issued 
the derivative instruments. The Company does not expect that 

counterparties to the interest rate swaps will fail to meet these 

obligations, given their high credit ratings. The credit exposure 
of derivatives contracts is represented by the fair value of contracts 

at the reporting date. The Company's interest rate swaps are 

documented under master agreements. Among other things, these 

agreements provide for a maximum credit exposure for both 
parties. Payments are required by the appropriate party when 

the maximum limit is reached.  

In April 1998, the Board of Directors authorized the implementation 

of a retirement incentive program and an enhanced severance 
benefit program. The retirement incentive program allowed 

employees age 50 and older, who have been designated as 
excess or who are in job classifications facing reduction, to retire 

from the Company. The enhanced severance benefit program 

provided non-retiring excess employees with fewer than ten years 

of service benefits equal to two weeks pay per year of service.  
Non-retiring excess employees with more than ten years of service 

received benefits equal to three weeks pay per year of service.

Through its Cost Competitiveness Review, the Company 

identified 1,157 employees across the Company who were 

considered excess or were in job classifications facing reduction.  

Of the 1,157 employees, 711 were eligible for and agreed to 

take the retirement incentive program. The remaining employees 

are eligible for the enhanced severance benefit program. As of 
December 31, 1999, 494 employees were eligible for and have 

taken the retirement incentive program and 433 employees 
were terminated with the enhanced severance benefit program.  

The remaining employees are scheduled for termination through 

the end of June 2000.  

At December 31, 1998, the Company incurred a charge of 

$125 million ($74 million, net of income taxes) for its Early 

Retirement and Separation Program relating to 1,157 employees.  

This charge consisted of the following: $121 million for the 
actuarially determined pension and other postretirement benefits 

costs and $4 million for outplacement services costs and the 
continuation of benefits for one year. Approximately $0.8 million 

of the $125 million charge was related to the Company's non
utility operations and accordingly was recorded in Other Income 

and Deductions. The estimated cost of separation benefits was 

approximately $47 million, of which $28 million was paid through 
December 31, 1999. The remaining balance of $19 million 

is expected to be paid by June 2000. Retirement benefits of 
approximately $78 million are being paid to the retirees over 

their lives. All cash payments related to the early retirement and 
severance program are expected to be funded through the assets 

of the Company's Service Annuity Plan.  

Settlement of Salem Litigation In 1997, the Company received 

$70 million pursuant to the May 1997 settlement agreement 

with Public Service Electric and Gas Company resolving a suit 

filed by the Company concerning the shutdown of Salem.  

Other, Net consists of the following:

In Thousands 

Interest income ............  
Gain on sale of assets .......  
Settlement of power 

purchase agreement .......  
Write-off of investments ......  
Nonutility activities .........  
O th e r . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . .

1999 
$51,619 

13,954 

(14,618) 
(34,806) 

2,462 
$18,611

At E 

1998 

$26,349 
1,511 

14,250 
(7,128) 

(49,234) 
(6,826) 

$(21,078)

lecember 31, 

1997 
$ 

(20.045) 
(33.246) 

1.458 
$(51.833)
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At December 31, 1999 and 1998, the Company had deferred the 
following regulatory assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets: 
In Thousands 1999 1998 
Competitive transition charge 

(see Note 5) ...................... $5,274,624 $5,274,624 
Recoverable deferred income taxes 

(see Note 16) ..................... 638,060 614,445 
Loss on reacquired debt .............. 70,711 77,165 
Compensated absences .............. 4,298 4,289 
Deferred energy costs ................ 6,874 29,847 
Non-pension postretirement benefits ..... 84,421 90,915 

Total .......................... $6,078,988 $6,091,285

At December 31, 1999, the CTC includes the unamortized 
balance of $3.9 billion of ITP sold to PETr in connection with 
the securitization of stranded cost recovery. ITP represents 
the irrevocable right of the Company or its assignee to collect 
non-bypassable charges from customers to recover stranded 
costs. See Note 4 - Rate Matters.  

In October 1999, EIS, an unregulated subsidiary of the Company, 
acquired the stock or assets of six utility service contracting 
companies for an aggregate purchase price of approximately 
$233 million, including $11 million of EIS stock. The purchase 
price also contains estimated contingent payments of $20 million 
based upon the achievement of targeted earnings of the acquired 
companies over a one year period. The acquisitions were accounted 
for using the purchase method of accounting. The allocation of 
purchase price to the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed is as follows (in thousands): 

Current Assets ................................. $143,249 
Long-Term Assets .............................. 85,893 
Goodw ill ..................................... 121,110 
Current Liabilities .............................. (115,408) 
Long-Term Liabilities ............................ (1,352) 

Total ....................................... $233,492 

Goodwill associated with these acquisitions is being amortized 
over 20 years.  

At December 31, 1999, Other Current Assets includes 
$48 million of Costs and Earnings in Excess of Billings on 
uncompleted contracts and Other Current Liabilities includes 
$9 million of Billings in Excess of Costs and Earnings on 
uncompleted contracts.

K. •r~n Ciler] Company, L.LI.  
In 1999, AmerGen, the Company's joint venture with British 
Energy plc, purchased Clinton Nuclear Power Station (Clinton) 
and Three Mile Island Unit No. 1 Nuclear Generating Facility.  
In 1999, AmerGen also entered into agreements to purchase 
Nine Mile Point Unit 1 Nuclear Generating Facility, a 59% 
undivided interest in Nine Mile Point Unit 2 Nuclear Generating 
Facility, Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Facility and Vermont 
Yankee Nuclear Power Station. These purchases are expected to 
be completed in 2000 upon receipt of the required federal and 
state approvals. The Company accounts for its investment in 
AmerGen under the equity method of accounting. In conjunction 
with each of these acquisitions, AmerGen has received a fully 
funded decommissioning trust fund which has been computed 
assuming the anticipated costs to appropriately decommission 
each nuclear plant discounted to net present value using the 
NRC's mandated rate of 2%. AmerGen believes that the amount 
of the trust funds and investment earnings thereon will be 
sufficient to meet its decommissioning obligations.  

27. Da.taely [LatW (nrudiW6d) 
The data shown below include all adjustments which the Company 
considers necessary for a fair presentation of such amounts: 

Income (Loss) 
Operating Operating Before Net Income 
Revenues Income Extraordinary Item (Loss) 

InMillions 1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998
Quarter ended 
March 31 ....  
June 30 ......  
September 30..  
December 31..

$1,256 $1,190 $376`$287 $157 $114 $157 $114 
1,194 1,215 252 366 96"( 151 69 151 
1,732 1,786 484 549 231 274 231 274 
1,255 1,072 297 84 135 (7)(c 125 (26)

Earnings (Loss) 
Earnings (Loss) Per Average 
Applicable to Average Shares Share Before 

Common Stock Outstanding Extraordinary Item 

InMillions 1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998

Earnings 
(Loss) Per 

Average Share 

1999 1998
Quarter ended 
March 31 .... $153 $110 223.4 222.5 $0.69 $0.50 $0.69 $0.50 
June30 ...... 66 148 192.0 222.7 0.48 0.66 0.34 0.66 
September30.. 228 270 186.6 223.1 1.22 1.21 1.22 1.21 
December31.. 123 (28) 183.8 224.5 0.71 (0.04) 0.66 (0.13) 

(a) Includes the reclassification of a $7 million charge for the abandonment of an information system 
implementation from Other Income and Deductions to Operating and Maintenance Expense (O&M).  

(b) Reflects increased fuel and energy interchange expenses related to Exelon Energy and O&M 
expenses related to Clinton.  

iW) Reflects a $125 million charge related to the Early Retirement and Separation Program.
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For the Years Ended December 31,

In Millions, except per share data 1999 1998 1997 1996

Operating Revenues ..............................  
Operating Incom e ................................  
Income before Extraordinary Item ...................  
Extraordinary Item (net of income taxes) .............  
Net Incom e (Loss) ................................  
Earnings (Loss) Applicable to Common Stock ........  

Earnings per Average Common Share: 
Income Before Extraordinary Item: ..................  
Extraordinary Item ................................  
Net Incom e (Loss) ................................  

Dividends per Common Share ......................  

Com m on Stock Equity .............................  

Average Shares of Common Stock 
O utstanding ..................................

In Millions

$ 5,437 
1,409 

619 
(37) 

582 
570 

$ 3.10 
(0.19) 

$ 2.91

$5,263 
1,286 

532 
(20) 
513 
500 

$ 2.33 
(0.09) 

$ 2.24
$ 1.00 $ 1.00 
$ 9.78 $ 13.61

$ 4,601 
1,006 

337 
(1,834) 
(1,497) 
(1,514) 

$ 1.44 
(8.24) 

$ (6.80) 
$ 1.80 
$ 12.25

$ 4,284 
1,249 

517 

517 
499

$ 4,186 
1,401 

610 

610 
587

$ 4,041 
1,064 

427 

427 
389

$ 2.24 $ 2.64 $ 1.76 

$ 2.24 $ 2.64 $ 1.76 
$ 1.755 $ 1.65 $ 1.545 
$ 20.88 $ 20.40 $ 19.41

196.3 223.2 222.5 222.5 221.9 221.6 

At December 31,

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994

C urrent Assets ..................................  
Property, Plant and Equipment, net ................  
Deferred Debits and Other Assets ..................  
Tota l A ssets .....................................  

C urrent Liabilities ...............................  
Long-Term Debt .................................  
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities ..............  
C O M R PS ........................................  
Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Stock ...........  
Shareholders' Equity .............................  
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity ...........

$ 1,213 
5,045 
6,862 

$13,120 

$ 1,304 
5,969 
3,753 

128 
56 

1,910 
$13,120

$ 582 
4,804 
6,662 

$12,048 

$ 1,735 
2,920 
3,756 

349 
93 

3,195 
$12,048

$ 1,003 
4,671 
6,683 

$12,357 

$ 1,619 
3,853 
3,576 

352 
93 

2,864 
$12,357

$ 420 
10,942 

3,899 
$15,261 

$ 1,103 
3,936 
4,982 

302 
93 

4,845 
$15,261

$ 426 $ 427 
10,939 11,003 
3,944 3,992 

$15,309 $15,422

$ 1,052 
4,199 
4,933 

302 
93 

4,730 
$15,309

$ 850 
4,786 
4,892 

221 
93 

4,580 
$15,422
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

OPERATING STATISTICS

For the Years Ended December 31, 

1996 1995 1994

, ;, (Millions of Kilowatthours) 
Foss il . .. . . . .. . . . .. .. . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . .  
N uclea r .....................................  
H yd ro . .. ... .. .. ... .. .. ..... ... .. .. ..... ... .  
Pumped storage output .......................  
Pumped storage input ........................  
Purchase and interchange .....................  
Internal com bustion ..........................  

Total electric output .....................  

(Millions of Kilowatthours) 
Residential .................................  
Small commercial and industrial ...............  
Large commercial and industrial ...............  
O th er . .. ... .. .. ..... ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .. .  
U n b illed .. .. .. ... .... ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .. .  

Retail sales ............................  
Interchange sales ............................  
Sales to other utilities ........................  

Total electric sales .......................  

Residential .................................  
Small commercial and industrial ...............  
Large commercial and industrial ...............  
O th er .. .. .. ... .... ... .. .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ...  

Total electric customers' ..................  

(Millions of Dollars) 
Residentia l .................................  
Small commercial and industrial ...............  
Large commercial and industrial ...............  
O th er .. .... ... .. ... .. .. ... .. ... .. .. ..... ...  
U n b illed .. .. ..... ... .. ... .... ... .. ... .. .. ...  

Retail sales ............................  
Interchange sales ............................  
Sales to other utilities ........................  

Total electric revenues ....................  

(Thousands of Kilowatts) ..............  

(Thousands of Kilowatts) ........  
,;• , , : , ,,,', , , ; , ,, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

9,605 10,262 9,659 10,856 10,792 11,239 
32,705 29,732 25,853 24,373 25,499 28,195 

1,404 1,715 1,558 2,404 1,425 1,970 
1,502 1,426 1,403 1,540 1,741 1,596 

(1,940) (1,853) (1,924) (2,230) (2,507) (2,256) 
35,912 34,075 29,615 19,539 13,945 6,164 

92 176 144 179 175 106 
79,280 75,533 66,308 56,661 51,070 47,014 

10,543 10,623 10,407 10,671 10,636 10,859 
5,488 6,888 6,685 6,491 6,200 6,150 

18,741 15,678 15,034 15,208 15,763 15,968 
986 803 841 902 860 791 

(435) 131 70 (327) 535 (205) 
35,323 34,123 33,037 32,945 33,994 33,563 
6,584 3,483 1,927 935 496 768 

36,157 37,258 28,893 20,243 14,041 10,039 
78,064 74,864 63,857 54,123 48,531 44,370 

1,149,985 1,343,791 1,333,861 1,324,448 1,321,379 1,350,210 
108,982 145,055 144,142 142,431 141,653 143,605 

1,354 3,248 3,308 3,299 3,394 3,603 
84 1,150 1,094 1,051 959 944 

1,261,405 1,493,244 1,482,405 1,471,229 1,467,385 1,498,362 

$ 1,291 $ 1,377 $ 1,357 $ 1,370 $ 1,379 $ 1,371 
610 784 779 749 730 710 
665 1,067 1,077 1,098 1,135 1,149 
840 169 131 140 137 136 
(16) 1 19 (26) 43 (11) 

3,390 3,398 3,363 3,331 3,424 3,355 
268 211 59 26 17 23 

1,189 1,221 728 498 334 247 
$ 4,847 $ 4,830 $ 4,150 $ 3,855 $ 3,775 $ 3,625 

7,959 7,108 7,390 6,509 7,244 7,227 

9,297 9,262 9,204 9,201 9,078 8,956 
$ 0.75 $ 0.82 $ 0.84 $ 0.93 $ 0.87 $ 0.89 

10,600 10,496 10,737 10,682 10,705 11,617
1 PECO Energy's Oistribution Unit, only.
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OPERATING STATISTICS (Continued)

1999 1998

(Millions of Cubic Feet) 
R esidential .................................  
House heating ...............................  
Commercial and industrial ....................  
O th e r . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . .  
U n b ille d . . . . . . .. . . . .. .. . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. . . .  

Total gas sales ..........................  
Gas transported for customers .................  

Total gas sales and gas transported ........  

R esidentia l ..................................  
House heating ...............................  
Com mercial and industrial .....................  

Total gas customers ......................  

(Millions of Dollars) 
R esidentia l ..................................  
House heating ...............................  
Commercial and industrial ....................  
O th e r . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ..  
U n b ille d . . . .. .. .. . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . ..  

S u btota l ...............................  
Other revenues 

(including transported for customers) ......  
Total gas revenues .......................

1997

For the Years Ended December 31, 

1996 1995 1994

1,625 1,496 1,614 1,681 1,516 1,636 
31,937 28,402 32,666 35,471 30,698 32,246 
16,612 16,757 19,830 20,999 18,464 19,762 

1,776 554 673 2,571 1,582 7,039 
579 (440) 212 (1,306) 1,710 (474) 

52,529 46,769 54,995 59,416 53,970 60,209 
31,654 28,204 30,412 27,891 48,531 29,801 
84,183 74,973 85,407 87,307 102,501 90,010 

55,218 55,417 55,592 56,003 56,533 57,122 
333,079 324,081 314,335 303,996 295,481 287,481 
36,640 35,931 35,215 34,182 33,308 32,292 

424,937 415,429 405,142 394,181 385,322 376,895 

$ 16 $ 16 $ 17 $ 16 $ 15 $ 16 
262 236 265 249 236 238 
127 125 145 133 126 128 

1 35 3 11 5 20 
8 (3) (1) (4) 7 (3) 

414 409 429 405 389 399 

67 24 22 24 22 17 
$ 481 $ 433 $ 451 $ 429 $ 411 $ 416

SECURITIES STATISTICS

Agency 

Duff and Phelps, Inc . ................................................  
Fitch Investors Service, Inc . ...........................................  
M oody's Investors Service .............................................  
Standard & Poor's Corporation .........................................

Mortgage Bonds 

Date 
Rating Established

A
A
Baal 
A-

10/98 
9/92 
4/92 
5/99

Preferred Stock 

Date 
Rating Established 

BBB 10/98 
BBB+ 9/92 
baa2 4/92 
BBB 5/99

High price ..............  
Low price ..............  
C lose ..................  
Earnings ...............  
Dividends ..............

1999 

Fourth Third Second First 
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

$38%16 $4461 $50Y2 $46VA, 
$31A2 $35% $41/A $35Y4 
$34% $37Y2 $41Ye $46Y 
$ 0.74 $1.22 $ 0.30 $ 0.65 
$ 0.25 $ 0.25 $ 0.25 $ 0.25

1998 

Fourth Third Second First 
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 

$42Y6 $36Y4  $30V $24/¼6 
$36V $28V2 $21Y6 $18¼ 
$41Y, $36Y4 $29Y6 $22¼ 
$(0.13) $ 1.21 $ 0.66 $ 0.50 
$ 0.25 $ 0.25 $ 0.25 $ 0.25
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

(pictured from left to right) 

Susan W. Catherwood (56) 
Vice Chairman of the Board, 
The University of Pennsylvania 

R. Keith Elliott (57)' 
Retired Chairman, 
Chief Executive Officer, Hercules, Inc.  

Richard H. Glanton (53) 
Partner, Reed Smith Shaw and McClay 

Robert Subin (60) 
Former Senior Vice President, 
Campbell Soup Company 

John M. Palms, Ph.D. (64) 
President, University of South Carolina 

Corbin A. McNeill, Jr. (60) 
Chairman of the Board, 
President and Chief Executive Officer, 
PECO Energy Company 

G. Fred DiBona, Jr. (48) 
President and Chief Executive Officer, 
Independence Blue Cross 

Rosemarie B. Greco (53) 
Principal, GRECOventures 

Daniel L. Cooper (64) 
Former Vice President and 
General Manager, 
Nuclear Services Division, 
Gilbert/Commonwealth, Inc.  

Ronald Rubin (68) 
Chief Executive Officer, Pennsylvania 
Real Estate Investment Trust 

M. Walter D Alessio (66) 
President and Chief Executive Officer, 
Legg Mason Real Estate Services 

Joseph F Paquette, Jr. (65) 
Former Chairman of the Board, 
PECO Energy Company 

Corbin A. McNeill, Jr. (6D) 
Chairman of the Board of Directors, 
President and Chief Executive Officer 

Gregory A. Cucchi (50) 
Senior Vice President, Corporate and 
President, PECO Energy Ventures

PECO Energy Company Board of Directors

James W Durham (62) 
Senior Vice President, 
Legal and General Counsel 

Michael J. Egan (45) 
Senior Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer 

Kenneth G. Lawrence (52) 
Senior Vice President, Corporate and 
President, PECO Energy Distribution 

Ian P McLean (50)Y 
Senior Vice President, Corporate 
and President, Power Team 

Gerald R. Rainey (50) 
President and Chief Nuclear Officer, 
PECO Nuclear 

Gerald N. Rhodes (55)Y 
Vice President, Corporate and 
President, Exelon Energy 

William H. Smith ///(51) 
Senior Vice President, 
Business Services Group 

David W Woods (42) 
Senior Vice President, 
Corporate and Public Affairs 

Ellen M. Cavanaugh (43)? 
Vice President, Electric Supply and 
Transmission, PECO Energy Distribution 

John B. Cotton (54)' 
Vice President, TMI, PECO Nuclear 

Michael T Coyle (56)? 
Vice President, Clinton Power Station, 
PECO Nuclear

David G. DeCampli (42)1 
Vice President, Operations, 
PECO Energy Distribution 

John Doering, Jr. (56) 
Vice President, Peach Bottom Atomic 
Power Station, PECO Nuclear 

Gregory P Dudkin (42)Y 
Vice President, 
Customer Marketing Services, 
PECO Energy Distribution 

Drew B. Fetters (48Y 
Vice President, Nuclear Acquisitions, 
PECO Nuclear 

Jean H. Gibson (43) 
Vice President and Controller 

Joseph J. Hagan (49) 
Senior Vice President, Nuclear 
Operations, PECO Nuclear 

Paul E. Haviland (45) 
Vice President, Corporate Development 

Thomas P Hill, Jr. (51) 
Vice President, Regulatory and External 
Affairs, PECO Energy Distribution 

Christine A. Jacobs (47) 
Vice President, Support Services 

James W Langenbach (53)5 
Vice President, Station Support, 
PECO Nuclear 

Charles P Lewis (30)8 
Vice President, Finance, PECO Nuclear

Cassandra A. Matthews (49) 
Vice President, Information Technology 
and Chief Information Officer 

John P McElwain (49) 
Vice President, Nuclear Projects, 
PECO Nuclear 

J. Barry Mitchell (52) 
Vice President, Treasury and Evaluation, 
and Treasurer 

James A. Muntz (42) 
Vice President, Fossil Operations 

James D. VonSuskil (53) 
Vice President, Limerick Generating 
Station, PECO Nuclear 

Richard G. White (41) 
Vice President, Corporate Planning 

Katherine K Combs (49) 
Corporate Secretary 

Edward J. Cullen, Jr (52) 
Assistant Corporate Secretary 

Todd D. Cutler (39) 
Assistant Corporate Secretary 

George R. Shicora (53) 
Assistant Treasurer and 
Manager, Investments 

I Effective April 1, 2000 
' Effective October 1, 1999 
3 Effective April 19, 1999 
'Effective July 27, 1999 
'Effective December 20, 1999 
6 Effective December 15, 0999 
'Effective August 7, 1999 
Effective October 13, 1999
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

Stock Exchange Listi ngs 
Most Company securities are listed on, the New York Stock 
Exchange and the Philadelphia Stock Exchange under PE.  

Dividends 1.  
The Company has paid dividends o n its common stock continually 
since 1902. The Board of Dirctors normally considers common 
stock dividends for payment in March, June, September and 
December. The Company expects that the $1.00 per share dividend 
paid to common shareholders in 1999 is fully taxable as dividend 
income for federal incometax purposes.  

Shareholders may use their Idiviends to purchase additional 
shares of common stock through the Company's Dividend 
Reinvestment and Stock Purchase P, an (Plan). The Company 
pays all brokerage andfservice fees for Plan purchases. All 
shareholders have the opportunity to invest additional funds 
in com mon stock of the Company, whether or not they have 
their dividends reinvested,with all purchasing fees paid by 
the Company. : 

In 1999, more than,59 percent of the Company's common 
shareholders were participants in the Plan. Information concerning 
the Plan may be obtained from: EquiServe, PECO Energy 
Company Plan, P.O. Box 2598, Jersey City, NJ 07303-2598.  

Comments WeicomedI 
The Company is always pleased to answer questions and provide 
information. Please address your comments to Katherine K. Combs, 
Corporate Secretary, PECO Energy Company, 2301 Market Street, 
P.O. Box 8699, Philadelphia, PA19101-8699.  

Inquiries relating to shareholder accounting records, stock 
transfer and change of address should be directed to: 
EquiServe, P.O. Box 2500, Jersey City, NJ 07303-2500.  

Toll-Free Telephone Lines 
Toll-free telephone lines are available to the Company's 
shareholders for inquiries concerning their stock ownership.  
Calls should be directed to 1-800-626-8729.  

For current Company news call 1-888-340-7326.

Annual Meeting 
The Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company will be 
held on Tuesday, June 27, 2000 at 9:30 a.m., local time, at the 
Millennium Hall of the Loews Philadelphia Hotel, 1200 Market 
Street in Philadelphia, PA. The record date for voting at the 
shareholders' meeting is April 5, 2000. Prompt return of proxies 
will be appreciated.  

To vote your proxy over the internet visit http://www.vote
by-net.com 

To receive future Annual Reports and proxy statements 
electronically, sign up at: http://www.vote-by-net.com/signup/peco 

Form 10-K 
Form 10-K, the annual report filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, is available without charge to share
holders by calling 1-888-340-7326 or by obtaining a copy from 
our internet site http://www.peco.com/investor 

Shareholders 
The Company had 133,270 shareholders of record of common 
stock as of December 31, 1999.  

Transfer Agents and Registrars 
Preferred and Common Stock Registrar and Transfer Agent: 
EquiServe (1-800-626-8729) 
P.O. Box 2500 
Jersey City, NJ 07303-2500 

First and Refunding Mortgage Bond Trustee 
First Union National Bank (1-800-665-9343) 
Corporate Trust Operations 
Customer Information Center 
Redemption Bldg. 3C3 
1525 West W.T. Harris Blvd.  
Charlotte, NC 28288-1153 

Internet Site 
Visit our internet site at http://www.peco.com 

General Office 
2301 Market Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103 
(215) 841-4000
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